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{ 1 BEFORE THE
e NEW MEXICO OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
» L 2 Santa Fe, New Mexico
\ 28 September, 1977
s - 3
. EXAMINER HIBARING
N 4
; 5 )
IN THE MATTER OF: ) §
™~ 6 ' ) |
N\ Application of Atlantic Richfield for ) CASE
: 7 a waterflood project, Lea County, New } 5998
) . Mexico. )
L 8 e - - — ¢ o T W T~ s " B} T = o e e e S e o T 4 A e o
- 3 g9 ] BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
® ®
’ E’ 8 10
x
== @ g; ' ‘
siin 1 ‘ TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
5 529
B -IRELS 12
T 883 APPEARANCES
. §g§3 13
- gé:é For the New Mexico 0il Lynn Teschencorf, Esdq.
‘ ’é‘§§ 14 Conservation Commission: Legal Counsel for the Commission
8335 State Land Office Building
- - = 15 Santa Fe, New Mexico
33 ;
- 3 18§ For the Applicant, Clarence L. Hinkle, Esq.
- Atlantic Richfield: HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFIELD &
N 17 HENSLEY
: Roswell, New Mexico
1 18 . -
S For El1 Paso Natural Gas: H. L. Kendrick, Esq.
19 El Paso Natural Gas
= El Paso, Texas
n 20
: For Texaco: Kenneth Bateman, Esqg. )
;x-g 21 WHITE, KOCH, KELLY & McCARTHY
b 220 Otero Street
{ 22 Santa Fe, New Mexico
v
S 23|l For J. R. Cone and W. Thomas Kellahin, Esq.
‘ Summit Energy, Inc.: KELLAHIN & FOX
P 24 500 Don Gaspar
Lo Santa Fe, New Mexico
25




o~ Page 2
’ 1 MR. NUTTER: <Call Cases Numbers 5997 and 5999,
, 2| which have the same caption.
,,
¢ - 3 MS. TESCHENDORF: Those are both the applications
4 of Atlantic Richfield Company for a unit agreement, Lea County
5 New Mexico.
e 6 MR. NUTTER: And we'll call Case Number 5998 and
’ 7 6000, both of which have the same caption.
' 8 MS. TESCHENDORF: Applications of Atlantic Richfield
e § 9 Company for a waterflood project, also in Lea County, New
'g 3 108 Mexico.
— ve
% 8 5= i
3 ,oggﬁ t MR. NUTTER: I'11 call {or appearances at this time
g‘é‘@g ,
~ 5% 2% in these cases.
< Bedg
ol 13 13 MR. KENDRICK: H. L. Kendrick, El Paso Natural Gas.
] WU—(‘:
o3 ¢ 36'2 .
i 5’»2“‘ 14 MR. BATEMAN: Kenneth Bateman of White, Koch, Kelly
BS% _
e = 151l and McCarthy, appearing for Texaco.
H “ U
~of
g 16 MR. KELLAHIN: Tom Kellahin, appearing for J. R.
é 17 Cone and for Summit Enerqgy, Inc..
oy i8 MR. HINKLE: Clarence L. Hinkie, Hinkle, Cox, Caton,
. , . .
19 Cofield, and Hensley, Roswell, New Mexico, appearing on behalf
a
vj 20 of Atlantic Richfield.
P 21 (Witnesses sworn.)
?t 22 MR. NUTTER: Now, Mr. Hinkle, did you want to con-
Sy _
L 23 solidate these cases?
.k 24 MR. HINKLF: Yes. These four cases are all inter-
s ;' P
L ‘ [ 25
* 1%
‘ . ‘e
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related and I'd like to move that they be consclidated, be
called and consolidated for the purpose of the hearing,

MR. NUTTER: Cases 5997, 5998, 5999, and 6000 will
be consolidated for the purpose of hearing. Separate orders
will be entered in each case.

MR. BATEMAN: Mr. Examiner, excuse me, befire we
proceed there's a preliminary matter I'd like to bring up.

MR. NUTTER: All right, an opening remark.

MR. BATEMAN: ©Not an opening remark, Mr, Examiner,
but 1'd like to draw your attention to the advertisement in
5997 and 5999, I believe. There's some confusion, at least on
the part of my cliént, and I think the others, with respect
to the advertisement.

I believe that is a form of advertisement used for
a voluntary unit approval, and as I understand the application

T have a copy of the application in 597. Paragraph 9'of the
application indicates that the application was filed underjaﬁd
pur;uant to the statutory unitiéation-act.

| Obviously, there's a considerablé difference be-
tween a voluntary unit approval and a statutory unitization
act proceeding. And it is our position, Mr. Examiner, that th
application was not properly advertised and that there is no
jurisdiction to proceed at this point.

MR. HINKLE: Mr. Examiner, I don't think there's

anythianin the statutory unitization act that requires that

M4
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you give specific notice of a statutory unitization.

MR. BATEMAN: Mr, Examiner, Article 65-3-6 requires

a notice of hearings, and including, the notice, if pub-
lished, shall briefly state the nature of the order, or
orders, sought -- I'm paraphrasing -- by the applicant.

The form of application -- excuse me, the form of
advertisement used in previous cases that I am familiar with
in connection to statutory unitization, of course, have
been rather specific about the compulsory aspect of the
application. and the fact that interests are -~ there's an
attempt being made to force interestes in the unit, which
have nct voluntarily complied or ratified the operating
agreement.

There's no indication in this application -- ex-
cuse me, this notice that that 1s the case here. It may
well be additional opposition to this application if that

were specified.

MR. HINKLE: Mr. Examiner, I think all of those who

- P T Ny Iy e se e e o o~ e = am E Yl o mina V-
ve cutcx. “all approaLalice Holrlo alc Lo wlilly

O

na
that over eighty percent of the working interest owners and
royalty owners have agreed to unitization, and those who have
entered an appearance here are the only ones that have not
consented to it, so there couldn't be prejudice whatsoever

because you're here before the Commission.
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! MR. NUTTER: Mr, Hinkle, do we know that everyone
R 2 is here, and how would we ascertain that fact?
s V — 3 MR. HINKLE: Because we do, we know that everybody
) { 4l that is represented here who has not agreed to it.
7 5 MR. RAMEY: Royalty owners, too?
- 6 MR. HINKLE: Royalty owners, well, there's one or

71 two royalty owners that I never have been able to get in

8 touch with; never have heard from them.

~ 2 9 MR, NUTTER: Well, if we can't get in touch with
iy

'E »g 10| them, we depended on the notice nailed on the old oak tree,
vy ]
: LT 11 ou know
sod S o you know.

[= BV X ]

g {3
o kS 12 MR. KELLAHIN: - If the Examiner please, on behalf of
%3&@
- - e .

- §§€' 13 J. R, Cone and Summit Energy, Inc., we would concur in
~ S7s
i - s o4
§ §§§“ 14}l Texaco's motion thatthe Commission lacks jurisdiction to
o v.

go% .
. -~ 3 15 nroceed in thig matter. There's a substantial difference in
- F 3
-f

g 18 appearing in response to an advertisement that indicates the

17 approval of a voluntary unit agreement as opposed to the

e e S v s L L

18 )| statutory notificatibn,with‘regards to forced unitization.

- 19 MR. NUTTER: I'm afraid you're right and I don't
‘3 20 think we can proceed. I'm sorry, Mr. Hinkle, but probably
-y 21 it's the error of the Commission. I'm afraid we can't pro-
. 22 ceed on this.
E 23 MR. HINKLE: I had it in the application.
4 24 » MR. NUTTER: We've had only two previous statufory
-

2% unitization hearings and in ceach of those we've been very
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- ! specific in the notice that it is a statutory unitization,
~
o 2) and I think by having set that precedent on those cases, it
5’ - 3 would be unwise for us to proceed with the standard notice
N ) 4 for a voluntary unit agreement here.
; 5 ‘ MR. HINKLE: Well, let me ask this. When can these |
"' 6| be set now?
t
7 MR. NUTTER: They can be set for the second hearing
-
1 81 in october.
' ' - g S MR. HINKLE: That will be when?
o g °8° 10
! B MR. NUTTER: There's a hearing on the 12th and I
| - g =
ok
i éoés;*g " don't ~- October 26th.
i [YEX
; g 542 - ,
| -t gggg 1< MR. HINKLE: October the 26th. Okay, put them
e @ Fag
5 ﬁég? 13 right up at the top so we can start early.
L1 ‘o 3gE ' ;
8 §§§ L MR. NUTTER: With that I think we have to dismiss
S'g
P
(I "% 3 81l cases Numbers 5997 and 5999, and continue Cases Numbers 5998
[ 4 T g o _
[ 3 16 and 6000 to the Examiner Hearing, which will be held at this
! . .
- _
4 17 same place at 9:00 a.m., October 26, 1977.
1 18 MR. HINKLE: Now, it will not be necessary to file |
4 - : S ; |
91 a new application, as I understand it. i}
_: 20 MR. NUTTER: ©No, sir, we'll accept these applica-
""f} 21 tions. I haven't looked at the application but I presume
: e
, 22 itls ——
3 e '
e 23 MR. HINKLE: Because it's specific.
3 24 ‘ MR. NUTTER: Okay, well, it's the error of the Com-
|
25 mission. Wec're sorry for it but those things do happen.
1
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¢
’ REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
, 2 I, Sally Walton Boyd, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
Pl - ) .
* o~ 3 | DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript
4l of Hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
~y .
; 51 was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record
1- 81 of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill,
. ' 7l and ability.
fo
Pl 8
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{ - ' . — )
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Cd g Sally Walton Boyd, C. S. R.
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! 1 BEFORE THE
. NEW MEXIcCo oIl CONSERVATION COMMISSION
. j 2 Santa Fe, New Mexico
20 July 1977
’ 3
o s
" i 4 EXAMINER HEARING
. S
5
S‘H 6 --—n------u—u-a-----------—-- -------------
ar )
o 7 IN THE MATTER OF; )
)
N i 8 Application of Atlantic Richfielq ) CASE
S Company for waterflood Project, ) 5998
}"“--_,- 3 9 Lea County, New Mexico, )
F f -] s —--—---a--n--—----—--—h-.- ---------- Rt s e o
; f !é-’ 8 10
{.’ri g,gg BEFORE; Richard 1,, Stametsg
g” mEdn "
B W &
! E? £ 12
m 5.8 L
2 &8z IRANSCRIPT OF HEARING , ‘
L ) ] 5&:!3 13 -
: 1Y Byea
L £ APPEARANCES <
1 ‘v." U 15
Y 4 S : o
Fl 9 16 For the New Mexico 0il Lynn Teschendorf, Esq. I
# i Conservatiop Commisgion; Legal Counsel for the Commission |
2 ,;g 17 : State Land Office Building
& Santa Fe, New Mexico ‘
il '8 I
I
i iSn
? - 21
;- 22 ’
; 23
. wed
. 22
B 26




e I

LRI R L A

P

o -
.:;n - ,{ -

ST T

b

it e A

i’

S

.

sh repoi'tin ' ser
74

vice

cncral Court Reporting Service
Santa Fe, N

G

sid morri

'w Mexico 87501

2

jia, No. 122,
Phone (505) 982-921

825 Calle M

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

-
[4:}

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

Page

MR. STAMETS: At this time call Case 5997, 98,
99, and case 6000.

MS. TESCHENDORF: fThere are four applications of
Atlantic Richfield Company for two unit agreements and two
waterflood projects, and the applicant has requested that

all four cases be continued to the September 28th Examiner

Hearing.
MR. STAMETS: These cases will be continued to
the September 28th Examiner Hearing,




’a
]
B
. ' Page 3
7 1
' 2 REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE
s’ R ' 3 I
4 I, SALLY WALTON BOYD, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,
‘ 5 do hereby certify that the foregoing and attached Transcript
"y 6 of Hearing before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission ,
! yi was reported by me, and the same is a true and correct record ‘
- } .. . .
’; 8 of the said proceedings to the best of my knowledge, skill, :
vy 5 9 and ability. ,
id 8 ®
! S 8 10
\! 553 . ,/{\\\Q ‘.\\nQ\\ ) /Q\ ‘
¥ 00 3.5 " SOSIRCA DO .
; U Bess Sally Walton Boyd, C1 S, K. i
. B¢
Vi [Tl
- * £ Eié 13 ’ :
q i g 388 ‘
- E 128 14 |
A% gos:g _
= \g g ; 15 . '\,.Le fcr?"()ing is ] .
. j ® ify tha sedingd B o I
E ; i ( co nblebf cerfC"‘ Yﬁ‘ 1he proe ad ll'§e' ; :
& @ i 4 complets LuvYrT .. : i :
3 hea? A e
wanine® :
AR T 17 r’he L .
nea Z/
! 18 o tion Commt
: sHasiebts Onserva
P ‘ %w exiOO 011 ¢
19
i | 3 20
e
22
L
P 23
‘; 78
F b 24
¢
i
j - 25
§ oy I
b




\c A \_“ . -
il,, A7 OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
RO STATE OF NEW MEXICO
LI P. 0. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
) ‘ » 87501
» ‘ DIRECTOR LAND COMMISSIONER STATE GEOI.OGIS’I‘
- ~ JOED. RAMEY PHIL R. LUCERO EMERY C. ARNOLD

December 27, 1977

Re: CASE No. 3998
Mr. Clarence Hinkle ORDER NO, R-5592
Hinkle, cox, Eaton,
Coffield & Hensley
Attorneys at Law Applicant:
Post Office Rox 10
Roswell, New Mexico 88201

Atlantic Richfield Company

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Comuission order recently entered in the subject case.

: /ﬁ?urs vgry C#E}XL‘\

e S RO WAV et D

JDR/ fd

‘ Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs o0OccC X
Artesia occ X
Aztec 0CC

Other_Tom Kellahin, Ken Bateman, H, L. Kendrick
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’ o REFORE THE OTI. CONSERVATION COMMISSION
! OF THE STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

. CASE NO. 5998
- Ordaxr No. R-5592

1 APPLICATION OF ATLANTIC RICHFIELD

COMPANY FOR A WATERFLOOD PROJECT,
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THW COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on October 20, 1977,
at Santa Fa, New Mexico, before the 0il Conservation Commission
- . : of New Mexico, hereinafter referred to as the "Commission."

NOW, on this 27th day of December, 1977, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony presented
and the exhihita raceived at aaid hearing, and being fully advised
in the premises, '

FINDS

(1) That due public notice having heen given as requited
by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof,

(2) That the applicant, Atlantic Richfield Company, 3eeks
authority to institute a waterflood project on its East Drinkard
Unit Drinkard Pool, by the injection of water into the Drinkard
formation through 30 injection wells in Sections 11, 12, 13, 14, ;
23 and 24, Township 21 South, Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County,
New Mexico.

(3) That the majority of the welle in the project area are
in an advanced state of depletion and should properly be clasgsi-
fied as "Stripper" wells.

(4) That the proposed waterflood pxoject should result in
the recovery of otherwise unrecoverable oil, thereby preventing
' waste.

(5) That the wells within the project should be equipped
to facllitate periodic testing of the annular spage betwesan
strings of casings.

(6) That the operator should take all steps necessary to
ensure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection
interval and is not permitted to escape to other formations or
j onto the surface from injection, production, or plugged and
£ ' abandoned walls.




.-2..
Case No. 5998
Order No. R-5592

(7) That the aubject application should be approved and the
project should be governed by the provisions of Rules 701, 702,
and 703 of the Commission Rules and Regulations.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

{1) That the applicant, Atlantic Richfield Company, is
hereby authorized to institute a waterflood project on its East
Drinkard Unit, Drinkard Pool, by the injection of water into the
prinkard formation through the following-descrxibed wells in
Sectiocns 11, 12, 13, 14, 23, and 24, all in Township 21 South,
Range 37 Ragt, NMPM, Lea County, Now Mexico: -

OPERATOR : WELL
LEASE NO. LOCATION

Atlantic Richfield Company

Roy Barton 4 1750' FNL & 1980' FEL, Sec. 23
8. J. Sarkays 2 330' FSL & 2310' FEL, Sec. 23
8. J. Sarkavs 3 : 2310' PSL & 330' PEL, Sec. 23
J. R. Cone
Eubanks 1 660' FSL & 660' FWL, Sec. 14
Eubanke 3 1980' FSL & 1830' FWL, Sec. 14
Continental O0il Company
Lockhart B~ll 3 1980' FNL & 330' FwL, Bac. 11
Lockhart B~1ll 4 330' FNL & 1650' Fwl, Sec. 11
Lockhart B~-1ll 6 330" FNL .& 330' FEL, Bec. 11
Iockhart B=1l1l 8 660' PFSL & 1980°' FBL, Sec. 1l
Iockhart B-ll 11 1980' PSL & 330' PEL, Sec. 11
Iockhart B-1l 17 1980"' FNL & 1980' FEL, Sec. 1l
J. H. Nolan 1 660' PSL & 660’ FWL, Sec. 11l
J. H. Nolan 3 1980' FSL & 1980° FWL, Sec. 11
lockhart B-12 4 1650' FNL & 660' FWL, Bec. 12
Iockhart B-13~A 1 660' FSL & 660' FWL, Bac. 13
Iockhart B-13-A 2 1980' FNL & 660' PWL, Sec. 13
Lockhart B8~14-A 3 660' FNL & 330' ¥EL, Sec. 14
Lockhart B-14-A 4 1980*' FSL & 330' FEL, Sec. 14
“Getity 041 Company
D. A. Williamszon 2 1980' FNL & 660' FwWL, Sec. 23
D. A. Williamson 4 660" FNL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 23
Gulf 011l Corporation
Naomli Keenum 2 660" FSL & 1980' FEL, Secu. 14
Nancy Stephens 2 1980' FNL & 660' FWL, Sec. 24
Nanch Stephens 3 660" FNL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 24




‘oil from any plugged and abandcned well within the project area

...3-.
Case No. 5998
Order No. R-5592

Mobil 01l Corporation

Stephens Estate 2 660' FSL. & 660' FWL, Sac. 24

Williamson 1 660' FNL & 660' FEL, Sec. 23
Moranco

Owen 1 1980' FNL & 660° FWL, Sec. 14

Shell 0i1 Company

Andrews 2 990' FNL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 14
Sarkeys 1 660' FSL & 660' PWL, Sec. 23
Sarkevs 2 1980' FSL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 23
Smith 1 1980' FNL & 1980' PEL, Sec. 14

(2) That injection into each of said wells should be througy

internally coated tubing, set in a packer which shall be located
as near as practicable to the uppermost perforation; that the
casing-tubing annulus of each injection well shall be tested for

leaks, be loaded with an inert fluid and equipped with an approved

pressure gauge or attention~attracting leak detection device, and
that tha iniaction wella or nyafam gshall ba eguipped in such a

et
dmdamsed A e o~ -

P2 Y
munl&vr aa ‘.h l‘m‘ t !.11\11‘\1\!!!’ ais ) U\l\--bvl‘ y&usnu&u i ll\l ‘INLH I-Al“ll

13090 psi.

(3) That the Secretary-Director of the Commission may
administratively aunthorize a pressure limitation in excess of
1200 nei wron s ahawinag by tha oriarator that such higher pressure
"'11 not rasult in fracturing of the confining strata.

(4) That the wells within the project area shall be equipped

with risers or in another acceptable manner such as to facilitate
the periodic testing of the bradenhead for pressure or fluid
production.

(5) That the operator of the project, or of any affected
neaarhy property, shall immediately notify the supervisox of the
Cormuission's Hobbs district office of the failure of the tubing
oxr packer in any of said injection wells, the leakage of water
or oil from around any producing well, the leakage of water or .

or any other evidence of f£luid migration from the injection zons,
and shall take such timely steps as may be necessary or required
to correct such failure or leakage.

2,48 -
(€} That ths subjsct watorflesd proicct iz herehy dasianatadq

the Atlantic Richfield East Drinkard Unit Waterflood Projeot and |
shall be governed by the provisions of Rules 701, 702, and 703
of the Commission Rules and Regulations.
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Case No. 5998
Order No. R-5592

(?7) That monthly progress reports of the waterflood project
herein authorized shall be submitted to the Commission in
accordance with Rules 704 and 1115 of the Commission Rules and

Regulations.

(8) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the
entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary,

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year herein-
above designated. '

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PHIL R. LUCERO, Chairman
X

@7:“ , ARNOL mber

i [‘I A .

\ 1 A S

s31or D. RAMEY, X amhar & Secratary

S

e/




STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

0iL CONSERVATION DIVISION

POST OFACE RNY Dnes
STATE LANDC OFFICE BUILDING

BANTA FE MW MEXICO 87501
e Auqust 6; 1980 $508) 827-2434
. i‘i,
r Re: CASE NO. 5998
: N ' Mr. Clarence Hinkle CRDER NO.__R-5592-8
, , : ‘Hinkle, Cox, Eaton, Coffield
. b & Hensley
' ; Attorneys at Law Applicant:
Post Office Box 10 _
Raswell, New Mexico 88201
Atlantio Richfield—C

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above~referenced
Commission order recently entered in the subject case.

‘ % (ﬁburs very t
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Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCC e
Artesia 0OCC <
Aztec 0OCC

Other

Foerick, Bruce lLandis
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! STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0IL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HIN THE MATYER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR

4 THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

E CASE NO. 5998
i Order No. R~5592-B
APPLICATION OF ATLANTYIC
RICHFIELD COMPANY FOR A
WATERFLOOD PROJECT, LEA CCUNTY,

NEW MEXICO.

CRDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

This cause came on for rehearing at 9 a.m. on February 21,

1978, at Santa Fs, Now Msxico; before the 0i1i Conservation
Commission of New Mexico, nersinafier refarred tn aa the

"Commiasgion."

NOW, on this sth day of August, 1980, the Commission,
a quorum being present, having considered the testimony
presented and the exhibits received at said hsaring, ond
being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

(1) That due public notice having been given as required
by law, the Commission has juriasdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.

That the applicant's requast for dismissal should be
granted.

IT 1S THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case No. 5998 is hereby dismisged.
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Case No. 5998
Order No. R-5592-8

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and ysar herein-
above designated.

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
. OIL CGNSERVATIBN COMMISSIGN

,/ Pt

sz//{éfyy 4/¢V;¢¢f

A;&J . < Netler
%#/M._ f.

/\’“M}ERY CARNOLB./Wmeer

AGE D. RA EY, Mghber & Secretary




| ~ ~
: CONOCO-LOCKHART B-Il NO.6
| | . UNIT A 330' FNL & 330" FEL
; SECTION II, T21S, R 37 E
]
: LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
‘ K
X (X
f—
. — 1 l — P FL 3473' DF
i |
§ 13-3/8" csg. @ 246"
Cmt, w/260 sx.
! (i, ton 6 surface {cira) i
Y| l J A
= .
9~5/8" csg, @ 3136' 7 ____4 -
! Cmt, w/1797 gx, =, \J’—J ai
i Ciut, top & surface {(ciic)
" I
ez B o
Blinebry perforations —_— - .
3 53750-6050"' & 4
. qd—- —D X
||
Drinkard perforativos
6680-6766" I
PRD 6850
™ 5065'

7" csg., @ 8084' w/948 sx,
Cnt, top © 3220' (TS)

| - Proposed Blinebry Unit Weil No, 4 UT
’ Proposed Drinkard Unit Well No, 4 LT

EXHIBIT No. 44




(. ™
CONOCO-LOCKHART B-l11 NO. 4
UNIT € 330' FNL & 1650' FWL
SECTION 11, T21S, R 37 E

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ah —

10-3/4" csg, @ 2712°
Cmt., w/230 sx,
Cut, top @ surface (cire)

|
’F

7-5/8" tsg, @ 3149¢ k
cmt, w/1200 sx. P Ran J’J
Cmt, top @ 240 sx (TS)

Blinebry perforation —_— % e

5775-6000" o e A
-~ —
- —

Drinkard perforations d — P

6650-6800"' I X
- —= 1
~ —f

" Gt )
5+1/2" csg, @ 7805 h

Cmt, w/835 8x,
Cmt, top @ surface (calc)

Proposed B3lincbry Unit Wsll No., 6 UT
Proposed Drinkaxd Unit Well No, 6 LT

EXHIBIT NO, 45

EL 3462' OF

PBD 6830'

D 7811°




CONOCO ~ LOCKHART B-11 NO.3

- UNITE -1980'FNL 8 350'FWL
P ' | SECTION Il ~T21S-R37E
i LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

N : l 1 EL, 3426 DF

1l
-]

10--3/4" csa, @ 262" \

cmt, w/250 sx, S
8 Cmt, top @ surface {cirae)
i
7-5/8" csg., @ 3099’ ‘ k \
‘ Cmt, w/1680 sx, B
Cmt, top @ surface (cire)

X ]
‘ | |
Nlinebry perforations |
5700-3950" 1 —
bt -
9 P
- i

Dfinkard perforations —_
6550-6675"

W
| APy |
b
by

e, PRD 7448
{
_ 5-1/2" csg. @ 7658"
1 Cmt, w/308 sx,
tnt, top @ 3380' (TS) L N ™D 7659

Proposed Blinebry Unit Well No. 8 pT
Proposed Drinkard Unit Well No, 8 LT

EXHIBIT NO. 46

R L,

— . o it it 3



CONOCO —LOCKHART B-11 NO.I7

UNIT G - I980'FNL 8 1980'FEL
SECTION Il - T2IS-R37E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

i
1
> ‘ ] l l EL 3455' DF
n T
13-3/8" csg, @ 368°
Cmt, w/300 sx,
Cmt. top @ surface (cire)
4 1 J a
>
9-5/8" csg. @ 3094’ j J
Cmt, w/1150 sx, . — ‘
j Cemt, top @ 1600' (78)
SndhE
E v
-
Blinebry parforations —_— - e
5750=~5930" o b
- ——g
9 p
- ——

Drinkard perforattons
6582--6708" - -

PBD 6750'

7" ceg. @ 7499’

Cmt. w/650 s8x. A k ™ 7500

Cmt, top @ 3600' (TS)

: Proposed Blinebry Unit Well No. 10 yr
Proposed Drinkard Unit Well No, 10 i

FXHIBIT NO. 47

T e




CONOCO~-LOCKHART B-I2 NO. 4
UNIT E 1650 FNL 8 660' FWL
SECTION 12, T 21S, R 37 E

- ) i LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

s
: 2 pa i
1
=
— l j = EL 3467' DF
{ 10~3/4" csg, @ 255°
§ ! Crmt, w/250 sx,
H Cmt. top @ surface (circ)
V| | N
i 1
- ‘ 7-3/8" csg, @;3160' . - ;
Cmt. w/1244 sx, y LN BN E B :
Cmt. tcp @ 390' (TS) . :
; /‘\.‘_r/ﬁr\r_/-u
] :
i Il »
i, Y ;
e
3 Blinebry perforaiions ' C— - e M
i 5750-6000"' L b
- —p
q <
g ——
3
Drinkard perforations
6650~6800"'
k 5-1/2" csg. @& 8201°' PBD 6880
' ' Cmt, w/468 sx.
Cmt, top @ 3150'(TS) ™ 8202'

Proposed Blinebry Unit Well No, 12 UT
Proposed Drinkard Unit Well No, 12 LT

SXHIBIT WO, 48




| CONOCO - LOCKHART B-Il NO. |
- UNIT T 1980 FSL & 330' FEL
. SECTION Il, T 21S, R 37 E

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

X=1 =K
l l EL 3445' DF
?
i 10-3/4" csg. @ 265
! Cmt ., w/300 ax.
cmt, top @ surface (circ) ‘ k
l l ‘
7-5/8" csg, @ 2053° - J : L
Cmt, w/700 s8x. -‘— A
Cmt, top ® 1350' (TS)
‘?j ..
e
] I l

Blinebry perforations v — .
5715-5860"'

'IOOOOI

5-1/2" csg. @ 5899' —_—
Cmt, w/300 sx. g
Cmt, top @ 2825' (18) -

A e
y ik
.‘jg’_d 4

Pinlard narfavationa

n
[Z2 - RLT ¢ S

6370-6700"'

o 6 o000}

!

l -~
ooooc_'

!
b

4" l4iner 3875-6780'

fti,"h“wgmwﬂ

i h D 6780'

proposed Blinebry Unit Well No., 18 UT
‘proposed Drinkard Unit Well No, 18 LT

MCHIBIT NO. B)




13-3/8" csg, @ 350'
(mt, w/250 éx.)
Cmt, top @ surface (circ)

v 8-5/8" csg, @ 3093'
3 L i Cot. w/1200 sx.
2 Cmt, top @ 1500' (TS)

Blinebry perforations
5738~A050 1

il

Drinkard perforations
. 6580~G6730"

7" cag, @ 7492
Cmt., w/625 sx,
Cmt, top @ 3800' (TS)

CONOCO—NOLAN NO.3
| UNIT K - 1980'FSL & 1980'FWL

SECTION I1 -T2IS-R37E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

X1 [

1 l 11, 3447' DF

—]

b
L

|

|
y—

/‘ﬁ\j/”\/‘
Il
|
— -— ——
9 4
-~ J —
o S
b ——l

o —— — s
- — F
‘_ L ™ 7492!

proposed Blinebry Unit Well No, 20 UT
Proposed Drinkard Unit Well No, 20 LT

EXHIBIT NO, 82




CONOCO-NOLAN NO. |

UNIT M -660'FSL & 660'FWL
v ; SECTION Il - T21S-R37E
* f LEA COUNTY, HEW MEXICO

) X

: FL 3423' DF
! 10-3/4" csg., @ 269!

Cmt, w/225 sx, T

Cmt, top @ gurface (circ)

7..5 "l . [

/8" csg. @ 3069 J "J\‘ L
Cmt., w/2040 sx, E—

Cmt, @ gurface (cire)

Blinobry perforations ——— -

5702=5900" o - R
- —

9 b

- — 4

v

Drinkard poerforations
6530-6642"

&

‘ & F

. PBD 6G90°
5-1/2" csg. @ 6699’
cmt, w/358 sx, P‘
Cmt, top @ 3225' (TS)
™ 7523"

Proposed Blinebry Unit Well No. 22 ur
Proposed Drinkard Unit vell No, 22 LT

EXHIRIT NO, B3




CONOCO-~-LOCKHART B-lI-NO. 8
UNIT O, 660' FSL & 1980' FEL
SECTION 11, T 21S, R 37 E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

y .
‘ ®E| [
- FL, 3421' nP
* T l l A
13-3/8" csg, @ 268'
Cmt, w/250 sx, — :
Cmt, top @ surface {(circ) 3
‘ L
l l )
- S .
‘ 9-5/8" csg, @ 2996' w/2100 sx.__ L,J ;
Cmt, top @ surface (circ) ‘ T A ’
T ]
Blinebry perforations _—
5694~-5920" |o
— |
-]
— '

-

Drinkard perforations
8560-6650"'

—

-

|

7-1/2" cag, @ 7578’
Cmt, w/B61 sx,
Cmt, top @ 3380' (TS

PBD 6860

h ™ 7877

Proposed Blinebry Unit Well No. 24 UT
Proposed Drinkard Unit Well No. 24 LT

BXHIBIT NO, B84




sl v

AN o~

CONOCO -~ LOCKHART B-14 NO. 3

UNIT A 660" FNL & 330' FEL
SECTION 14, T 21S, R 37 E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

1 EL 3436' DF

i

8-5/8" csg, set & 1411’
w/725 8x, cmt,
Cmt. top @ surface (circ) k

L)
Flé— — fo
Blinebry perforations o °
5740-3860"' o‘_ | )
o|™* } —> to
5-1/2" csg. set € 5898’ "
Cmt., w/2375 sx, y ] FL

Top cmt, @ 2160' (T8)

Drinkard perforations
6620-6710"'

3-1/2" 1linar hung from — . ' ‘
5870-6800" i |
) TD 6900'

Proposed Blinebry Unit Well No. 32 UT
Proposed Drinkard Unit well No, 32 LT

EXHIBIT No. B8




) “~
SHELL - ANDREWS NO. 2

UNIT C 990' FNL a8 1980' FWL
g SECTION 14, T 218, R 37 E

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

‘
S ot

l l EL 3412' D¥

.
=

13-3/8" csg. set @ 221'
cmt, W/250 8X.
cnt, top @ surface (circ)

et -y et e AN 9

g-5/8" csg, set @ 3001 ) ||
Cmt. w/ 21007 sx ' ] L‘
cpt, top @ surface (circ)

It panant i 2
USSP !
i

+
l

RBlinebry perforations —
5705-5815" o

i — i

°]

4

i
l

-
prinkard perforations L - P
8530-6680" - | b
o —-— — 3
- — P
PR 6830
5.1/2" cag. set @ 6940 —_— -
(mt. w/ 450 88X,
’ cnt, top @ 4985' (TS)
E
|
{
OH 6940~7423"
i e ™ 7443'
i
proposed Blinebry Unit Well No. 34 Ut
proposed Drinkard Unit Well No. 34 LT

LarBIT No, B9




N ~~

3

MORANCO - OWEN NO. \ |

S UNIT E 1980 FNL 8 660" FWL
o SECTION 14, T 21 s, R 3T E
| LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
R
4 ﬁ : FL 3442' DF "
N Il e — f
3 La-3/8" cag. set @ 166 '
w/125 sX. T
! cmt, top @ surface (circ)

.

—

et ettt st

| -

f
l

Blinebry perforat ions N
5720-5830" ‘ E N

3
|

3

A , prinkard perforations

6515-6358"
] Ot £600--6643"

uvv

st

i 7 csg. set € 600"
: w/ 600 8X.
cat. top @ 3875' (TS)

™ 6643

proposcd R1inebxry Unit ‘Well No. 36 UT
proposed prinkard Unit welil ho. a5 T

PUTR———

e i R A

EXHIBIT NO. 60




SHELL—SM\TH NO. |

UNIT G 1980' FNL & 080" FEL
SECTION 14, T 215, R 37 E

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

\ = “ gL, 3429' DF

13-3/8" csg. set @ 205' :
w/ 250 8x,
wop cmt. @ surface (cire)’

h
'r——

g-5/8" csg. set @ 3000°'
w/ 2200 2% ———-—-’) LLL,_LL—- L

* Blinebry perforations
2
o

5726=5840C"

- |
} .
! \ '
‘ © 1 oprinkard perforations q — I
‘1 6580-6740' d b
i - —
l ° .
3 o I
& . == PBD 6760
t 5-1/2" csg, set @ 6808"°

cat, w/300 BX.
3 Top cmt. @ 4643' (calc)
]
i
i
b

T 7573’

proposed plinebry Unit Well No. 38 uT
proposed Drinkard Unit Well No. ag LT

IBIT NG, 61




CONOCO-LOCKHART B-13 NO 2
UNIT E 1980 FNL & 660' FWL
SECTION 13, T21 S, R 37 E

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

]
i

EIL 3427' DF

=
—

|

|

13-3/8" csg. set @ 262°
w/250 sx, cmt.
Cmt, top @ surface (circ)

9-5/8" csg. set @ 3149° ) ——J\J k
w/1675 sx, cmt,
onmt, ton @ 1350' (TS)

=P

P
SR

i
[

Blinebry perforations —— -
5700~5910' 9 5
Il —
h -

Drinkard perforations g 3
6600~6730" _— ] A ’
- - — | ‘."
He — 8
7" csg., cet @ 6748'
w/651 Bx. omt,
Cmt, top @ 3035' (TS) ‘ ™ 6050

Proposed Blinebry Unit ¥ell No, 40 UT
Proposed Drinkard Unit wWell No, 40 LT

i .
EXHIBIT RO, 62

|
|
!
!




S

g
i
4
i

™ N

¥

CONOCO -LOCKHART B-14 NO. 4

UNIT 1 1980 FSL 8 330' FEL
SECTION 14, T 21S, R 37 E

1¢~3/4" csg, set ® 263
Cmt. w/250 sx.

Cnt, top @ surface (circ)

7-5/8" c3z. set @ 2048
Cmt, w/10CG0 sx,
Cmt, top @ 1679 (TS)

» Blinebry perforations
3718-:3885°

5=1/2" csg. set @ 5874!
Cmt, w/500 sx,
Top cmt. @ 2950' (TS)

Drinlar
6600-~67

W L
o

3~1/2" liner hung from
5800-6800"

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

”E| [

]
]
-
o
A
t
<

2aas

1]
i

— 4L ILIR
0|l
1 \

r F XA

O

[+
oO

‘ k ™m 68C0"

Proposed Blinebry Unit Well No, 46 UT
Proposed Drinkard Unit Well No, 46 LT

OIIBIT NO, 68




-~ ~

Py i

J. R. CONE - EUBANKS NO. 3

i UNIT K 1980 FsSL & 1830 FWL
SECTION 14, T 218, R 37 E

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

| | [
l 1 EFL 3424"

=

—)

13-3/8" csg. set @ 249’
Cmt, w/200 8X.
Top cat. @ anrface (circ)

8-5/8" csg. set @ 2857"' - ‘ L«
! w/1660 sx. cmt.
Top cmt. © surface (circ)

o —m by

Blinebry perfo rations —
5710-5925" E

Pl
.
—

’ L : prinkard perforations N [ . P
: 6542--6635"

- ]

5.1/2" csg. set @ 6842" I
cpt, w/600 8X.
Top cmt., @ 2564' (calce) - |

pBD 6732'

: T 7525'

' proposed Blinebry Unit Well No. 48 ur
i proposed Drinkard Unit well No. 48 LT

EXHIBIT NO. 66




; a a
J. R. CONE-—EUBANKS NO. |
.. « UNIT M 660" FsL g 660' FwL
y SECTION 14, T 215, R 37 E -

LEA COUNTY, New MEXICO

Cut. w/1200 sx,
Cmt, top @ surface (cire)

s’
« :
) [
| I |
| - EL 3417' DF
{ p—
| | T I
. i
i :
, 13-3/8" csg, set @ 262¢ :
! Cmt, w/200 sx, —
i Cmt, top @ surface (cire) :
| p A |
- i 1 l
z’
7 g-5/8" csg. set @ 2701
?
{

b o
——

X

Rl;nmebry rerforations —_—
5650~5950" o

r

T
b
o

|

|

64R0-6500"

1 Drinkard perforations z

OH 6512-6639" 9 F
-

5~1/2" csg, set @ 6512 _
Cwi, w/600 8X, .
Cot, top @ 2245! (cale)

| |
’1 l
3 -

A S S

‘ :
| . if
! | ™ 6639 ‘
g
H

. fg Proposeaed Blinebry Unit well No, 50 uT f
{ Proposed Drinkard Unit Well No. 50 LT -
i
; EXHIBIT NO. 67




N

)

N

GULF - KEENUM NO. 2

UNIT O - 1980' FEL & 660'FS L
SECTION 14, T 21S-R37E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

M:’ -

i

1]

12-3/4" csg. @ 212°
Cmt. w/240 Bx.

Top @ surfaca (cire)

9--8/8" cag., @ 2986' [ —_— W .
Cmt, w/1350 8x. 'I ‘ T - .‘
Cmt_ ton @ 338' {calc;

,-"; 7 T
"‘{ - I I
’ to|
i
_ g Z o
Blinebry perforati:f’ug ||
5700-5910" ! e e - .
.’ °<‘ L - D>
| chl )
!

/ =

!

t
it

~—

/. prinkard pexforaticas o [_.. -~ F
’ 6500-6600" i L
81 ~— — |
o
‘ ) —f— - P
, 5-1/2" cag.i@ 71983’ — e
Cmt., w/735 8x, ‘
crt, top @ 2970’ (TS) J .
/ Proposed Blinebry Unit Wwell No, 32 UT

\l, Proposed prinkard Unit well No, 52 LT

EXHIBIT NO. 68

EL 3419' DF

PBD 6692’

™ 7193°




-

~

CONOCO—-LOCKHART B-I3 NO. |
M 660' FSL & 660" FWL

UNIT

SECTION

13-3/8" csg, set @ 238"
Cmt, w/250 8x,
Top cmt., @& surface (circ)

9-3/8" csg, set @ 3150
Cnt, w/1596 sx,
Top cut, @ surface (circ)

Blinebry perforations
5720-5830"

Drinkard perforations
6560-6700"

7-1/2" asg, sot @ 7576
Cmt., w/730 sx.
Top ¢mt., 3100' (cire)

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

13, T 21S, R 37 E

e
]

=

- e
A lParrmre———

1}

f
l

-
‘o

- —
d

- i

-t—— B

In g 14 vl

d b

'Proposed Blinebry Unit Well No, 54 UT
Proposed Drinkard Unit Well No, 54 LT

EXHIBIT NO. 69

EL 3427' DF

PBD 7140'

™ 7575




~ ~

SUMMIT ENERGY-NANCY STEPHENS NO. 3
UNIT C 660" FNL & j980' FWL
SECTION 24, T 21S, R 37 E

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

o et e ot SRR . AT AN RS SR8 .

ﬁ: l l :ﬁ Fl, 3433’ DF

13-3/8" csg. sot @ 253"
i w/ 225 S8X. »
j Top cint, @ surface {(cire)

A
v

g-3/8" casg, sot @ 2999"' A L L l

: —_— - -
w/ 1280 sx. L h
Top cmt. @ surface {(eale)

)
==

-
—==_7
3

hnae ainmnis th oo 1o

Blinebry perforat ions — e
5756-6058" d

Rt 4R

Drinkard perrorai ions
6700~-6860"

PBD 7190°

TD 7200’

5-1/2" csg. set @ 7200
Cut, w/650 8x.
Top cemt, @ 2560' (calc)

proposed u1linebry Unit Well No. 56 uT
proposed Drinkard Unit wall No. 56

EXHIBIT NO. 70




P MOBIL - D. A. WILLIAMSON NO. |

UNIT A — 660' FN & 660"’ FE
; SECTION 23, T21S, R37E
. LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
&
EL 3420'
. w l 1 T
10-~3/4" csg. set & 323" —
cmt, w/250 BXx,
TOP @ surface (circulated)
7-5/8" csg., set @ 3188' /J h
emt, w/1255' sx, _\.,___J
TOP @ surfece (circulated)
andbhd
; Tt
N g
Blinebry perforations e - —
5715-5827" A A
-~ —
C 1 b
L o ——
g — b
Drinkard perforations — ) ' A
6570 - 6688" 1 -— — |
& ( - — u
; - [
- ' 5-1/2" liner F/2915~7055' - , PBD 6902
™ 7055°
Proposed Blinebry Unit Well No., 538 UT
Proposed NDrinkard Unit Well No, 58 LT
’ FXHIBIT No. 71
|
]
:




soivn

o~

GETTY-D. A. WILLIAMSON NO. 4

UNIT C — 660" FN & 1980"' FW

SECTION 23, T2iS, R 37T E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

=) [T

i
. {,;
13-!/8" csg. @ 334’ _—

w/300 sx, cmt.
'I‘OP @ surface (calculated)

/ a4

} i

|

8-5/8" csg. @ 2848 h
w/500 8x. cwmt. . ‘ L‘ L—-—aL“
OP @ 1510' (T8)
Sxding
|
) ——— Blinebry perforations
A - 56655867
- —
- L o]
- —pn
!
u':{
: I
5-1/2" csg. € 6456' =
cemt, | w/ 500 8X, ‘
TOP ' 2848° (calculated) J Drinkard perforations
S ‘ @ approx. 68520-60"

i

3.1/2" liner @ 6600' e
Cmt, to top
1D 6600'

K

‘ proposed nlinebry Unit well No. 60 uT
proposed Drinkard Uait well No, 60 LT

EXHIBIT NO. 72




jl

GETTY—D. A. WILLIAMSON NO. 2

UNIT E - 1980"' FN & 660"' FW
SECTION 23, T21S, R37E

LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

uJ%\

-1

e

[
—il

13-3/8" csg, set € 293"

cmt., w/300 8x.
TOP & surface/circulated

8-5/8" csg. BEt a2 2798 -——————é

cat, ¥/1200 s8x.
TOP @ surface/circulated

Blinebry perforations
5754-3875"

Y11
L
[ PP |

q .
j k Drinkard perforations

6832-94"'
g-1/2" cag, @ 6520' ) _
cat, w/100 sx. )
TOP @ 36353 (calculated)
™ 6615'

3" liner @ 6615' (top Vccmented)

Proposed Blinebry Unit Well No, 62 UT
proposed Drinkard Unit well No. 62 LT

EXHIBIT NO. 78




-’

| A.RCo.— BARTON NO, 4

UNIT G~ 1750'FN & 1980' FE
s SECT»ION 23, T21S, R37€E
. i LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
e EL 3406'
BN ‘
13-3/8" csg. set @ 378'
cmt, w/400 sx,
TOP € zurface {(cire,
i P
1 ;
‘ 9-5/8" csg., set @ 2203' _____ﬂ R
cmt, w/1160 sx. . :
TOP @ surfaze (cire,) 7" liner fm, 3062-6750'
. Cmt, w/880 ax.
TOP @ purface (circ,)
X
Blinebry perforations —_— e Lo Hﬂ
' L
5679-5893 - L, 4
o iy ey :
1+ L ,f ‘ |
Lz ]
Drinkard porforations 1 e | L. P
6503751 . 4 P
o
-
' P 6705"
: s,y
! i
: ’ A ™ 6750°
g proposed Blinebry Unit Well No. 64 UT
; Proposed Drinkard Unit well No, 64 LT
EXHIBIT NO. 74




e ey e

GULF -NANCY STEPHENS NO. 2

UNIT E -~ 1980 FNL 8 660 FWL
SECTION 24 — T2l S-R37E
LEA COUNRTY , NEW MEXICD

X1 =K
¥L 3424' DP
Spiimips
13-3/8" csg. set @& 255' .4 L
w/325 sx. cmt, l
Top @ surface {cixrc) ]
8-5/8" csp, set @ 249y’ r
w/1638 sx, cmt, ’*“"‘ - . . k

Top @ 246' w/temp, survey

Sl
Y ll
R
Nlinebry perforations f
3765~3990"' -~ —
- o
- —
[~ 2
- —
ool
Drinkard perforations I A& —
6550-6600" p
- —r b
- — P
PBD 6792!
3-1/2" e¢sg, set O 7199' —
w/1000- 8x. cmt, _'_""‘—“ ‘ ™ 7150°

Top G’

Proposed Blinebry Unit Well No., 66 UT
Proposed Drinkard Unit Well No, 66 LT

EXHIBIT NO, 18




“

AR

13

A.RCo. — SARKEYS NO. 3

UNIT | — 2310' FS & 330' FE

SECTION 23, T21S, R37TE
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

EL 3415’
A 0l B
13-3/8" cag. set @ 319’ —_—
cot, w/300 sx,
TOP @ surface {circulated) )
8-3/8" csg, set @ 2819' U
cmt, w/800 sx, P R B k
T0P @ 1385' F/S (temp, survey)
i i
Blinebry perforations —
-— P
o o
5687-5901 " -
q b
-y ——p—
e
Drinkard perforations B
6545-6636" q 3
- i
Y 0
[ﬁ*— i E_‘
. . e . - PBD 6650°"
W, L el
A
N AR a0
5~1/2" csg. set & 7350' 5. M
cmt, w/400 sx, R TR
TOP @ 3330' F/S (temp. survey) cre ey !
- W
e,
e T m 73580
el
l‘ 2o .. “é‘

Proposed 3linebry Unit Well No, 69 UT
Propoged Drinkard init well No, 69 LT

KXHIBIT MO, 76
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SHELL — SARKEYS NO. 2

UNIT K-—-1980"' FS & 1980' FW

SECTION 23, T2!1S, R37E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

] [

T 1 - l T
13-3/8" csg. set @ 229°
cmt, w/230 8x,
TOP @ surface (circulated)
8-5/8" csg, set @ 2909 7 R
cmt, '.*.*/lsgo %, : A N
TOP @ surface (circulated)

g SN,
] Y

Blinebry perforations

RROA_.B0%77
s aT

— -

la—a_ ol

S

5-1/2" csg, set @ 6460’
cat. %/1000 sx.
TOP 6@ 2500' (calculated

—

3-1/2" liner @ 6610' cmt'd @ tepp

Proposed Llinebry Unit Well No, 71 UT
Proposed Drinkard Unit well No, 71 LT

EXHIBIT NO, 77

EL 3410°

Drinkard

Porfs 6475~8550"'

™ 6610’




SHELL —~ SARKEYS NO. |

UNIT M- 850'FS & 660' FW

SECTION 23, T2iS, R3TE
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

13-3/8" csg, set @ 223!
cmt, 200 sx.
TOP @ surface (circulated)

8-5/8" csg. set @ 2881'
cmt, w/750 sx,
TOP @ surface {circulats

Blinebry perforations
5685-5832"

Drinkard perforations
6503~6583'

5-1/2" cag. set @ 6603'
cmt, w/600 sx, '
TOP @ 2335' (calculated)

DI

==

|4

-— ——

9 b
- —

q 23
- ——

g
-~ —l—

q
- ——

o
—f——— ——

i N

Proposed Blinebry Unit Well No,
Proposed Drinkard Unit well No, 73

FXHIBIT ND, 78

73 Ut

EBL 3403’

D 6603"
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A.R.Co. — SARKEYS NO. 2

UNIT 0 — 330'FS & 2310' FE

SECTION 23, T21S, R37E
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

E X
EL 3390
- [ 1 — ’
Y
10-3/4" csg, set @ 291°'
cmt, w/250 ax,
TOP @ surface (circ,)
p L
7-5/8" csg. set & 2945' —— b |
cnmt/100 ax. g A1\
TCP € surface (circ,)
l 1
ion
Blinebry perforations b .
5698, 5704, 25, 35, 49, 55, 63, ]~ —
67, 90, 5801, 09, 21, 31, 43, 52, - T .
56, 64°, : q 1 P 1
. - — ‘
Drinkard perforations - 3
., , . , 6490~6380°, E ~ - :i
- — P
8-1/2" csg, set @ 6649’ —_—
Cnt, w/350 sx,
TOP @ 3200' F/S (calculated) A D 6650'

Proposed Blinebry Unit Well No. 75 UT
Proposed Drinkard Unit Well No, 75 LT

EXHIBIT NO, 79
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MOBIL - STEPHENS ESTATE NO. 2
UNIT M 660' FSL 8 660' FWL

- 4
3 SECTION 24, T 21 S, R 37 E
1 LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
e ’ E Proposed Blinebry Unit Well No, 77 UT
5 Proposed Drinkard Unit Well No., 77 LT
- ~5a
i -
; .
~ EL 3413' DF
i o
T 1 l T |
i
B 13-3/8" csg. set @ 352'
w/375 s8x. of cmt.
Top cmt, @ surface (circ)
J &
p F. | B
9-5/8" esg, set @ 3160’ _‘ ’_N\J ‘

w/1760 sx, cmt,
Top omt. @& surface (circe)

Blinebry perforations —_— -
5680-5860" 9 N
- —_—
g o
-y ———

Drinkard perforations q
6500-:6595"

i 7" 1liner set fm, 2893-6700' ' ______)Z %

Cmt, w/940 sx,
Top cmt, @ 2893' (circ)

PBD 6900

-l s

el Ydeae e + B PRARY w/tow
~ AANNTA DTV Y iR w, vop P —Y

@ 6530, Chented w/90 8x,
Cmt, @ top (cale)

‘ L ™ 7245'

FXHIBIT NO. 80
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P\, ~—
Getty Oil Company p.O. Box 1231, Midland. Texas 79702 -Je[(;phone (915) 683-6301
Y 1.~
Audra B. Caty, District Production Manager ' ':.l ]'97 7
Cenlral éxplotétion and Production Divis?on OCtObeno 1.4_ ' 7.,1_97 -_,'
LY ’7 ! CC'_-. -,

0il Conservation Commission

P. O. BOX 2088

Ssanta Fe, New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr. Joe D. Ramey . ¢

Gentlemen:

Getty 0il Company supports the position of Atlantic Richfield
Company in +he following cases to be heard before the Commission

on October 20, 1977:

(1) Case NoO. 6069 - Application for statutory
unitization of the East Blinebry Unit.

(2) Ccase No. 6000 - ppplication for 2 waterflood
project in the East Blinebry Unit Area.

(3) Case No. 6070 - Application for statutory unitization
cf the East Drinkard Unit.

(4) Case No. 5998 - Application for a waterflood project
in the East Brinkard Unit Area.

Your§ very truly,

C;Z;Zzzhxxﬁéiwfiézab ;f

Audra B. Cary d - i

ovs/slw .




Docket No. 33-77

Dockets Nos. 35-77 and 36-77 are tentatively set for hearing sn November 16 and 30, 1977. Applications for
hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing date.

DOCKET: COMMISSION HEARING - OCTOBER 20, 1977 - THURSDAY

9 A.M. - OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING - SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

CASE 6069: Application of Atlantic Ri:hficld Company for statutory unitization, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an order unitizing, for the purpose of secondary
rocovery, 211 minaral interecee in the Fast Blinebry Unit underlying the following described
lands in Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Blinebry Oil and Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico:

Section 11: All

Section 12: W/2 E/2 and W/2

Section 13: W/2 NE/&, NW/4 SE/4, and W/2
Section 14: All

Section 23: All

Section 24: NW/4 and W/2 SW/4

The unitized interval would be that from a depth of 5550 feet to 6007 feet in the ARCO Barton Well
Ro. 3 located in Unit H of the aforesaid Section 23.

L : Among the matters to be considered at the hearing will be the necessity of unit operations; the
degignation of a unit operator; the determination of the horizontal and vertical limits of the

unit area; the determination of & fair, reusonable, and equitable allocation of production and
costs of production, including capital investment, to each'of ths various tracts in the unit avea;
the determination of credits and charges to be made among the various-owners in the unit area for
their investment in wells and equipment; and such other matters as may be necessary and appropriate
for carrying on efficient unit operations, including, but not necessarily limited to, unit voting
procedures, selection, removal, or substitution of unit operator, and time of commencement and
termination of unit operations.

CASE 6000: Application of Atlantic Richfield Comoany for a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its
East Blinebry Unit Area, Lea County, New Mexico, by the injection of water into the Blinebry
formation through 38 wells. ,

CASE 6070: Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for statutory unitization, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order unitizing; for the purpose of secondary
recovery, all mineral interests in the East Drinkard Unit underlying the following described
lands in Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Drinkard Pool, Lea County, New Mexico:

Section 11: All

Section 12: W/2 E/2 and W/2

Secticn 13: W/2 NEJ4, NW/4 SE/4, and W/2
Section 14: All

Section 23: All

o : Section 24: NW/4 and W/2 SW/4

l z The unitized interval would be that from a depth of 6450 feet to 6730 feet in the ARCO Barton
Well No. 3 located in Unit H of the aforesaid Séction 23.

Among the matters to be considered at the hearing will be the necessity of unit operations; the
designation of a unit operator; the determination of the horizontal and vertical limits of the
unit area; the determination of a fair, reasonable, and equitable allocation of preduction and
costs of production, including capital investment, to each of the various tracts in the unit
area, the determination of credits and charges to be made among the various owners in the unit
area for their investment in wells and equipment; and such other matters as may be necessary

and appropriate for carrying on efficient unit operatiouns, including, but not necessarily limited
to, unit voting procedures, selection, removal, or substitution of unit operator, and time of
commencement and termination of unit operations.

-

CASE 5998: Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for’ a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexico. ;
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its ;

East Drinkard Unit Area, Lea County, New Mexico, by the injection of water into the Drinkard
o : formation through 30 wells.




Docket No. 30-77

Dockets Nos. 31-77 and 32-77 arc tentatively set for hearing on October 12 and 26, 1977. Applications for
hearing must be filed at lesst 22 days tn advance of hearing daie,

IUCKET: _EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - SEPTEMBER 28, 1977

9 AM. - O1], CONSERVATTON COMMISSION CONFERFNCE RCOM
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The following cases will be heard before Daniel S. Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L. Stamets, Alternate Exanfner:

CASE 6048

CASE_6049:

CASE_6050:

CASP._6051:

CASE _6052:

CASE 6053

CASE 6054:

CASE 6055:

CASE 6021:

GASE_5983:

In the matter of the hearing called by the 01l Conservation Commisslon on its own motion to permit
Saguaro Of) Coupany and all other fnterested parties to appear and show causc why the Moran State
Wnll No. 1 located in Unit A of Section 36, Township 18 North, Range 9 West, McKinley County, New
anico, should not ve plugped and abandoned in accordance with a Comunission-approved pluggliug program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0f1 Conservatfon Comnission on its own motion to permit
Douglas Kenaoston, Mints-Kenaston Drilling Ce., and all other interested parties to appear and show
cause why the Masden-Selby Well No. 1 located in Unit I of Section 21, Township 29 North, Range 11
West, San Juan County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a

Comnission-approved plugging program,

In the matter of the heariag called by the 0il Copservation Commission on its own motion to permit
J. Yelix Hickman and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Malco State Com
Well No. 1 located in Unit G of Section 16, Township 26 North, Range 8 West, San Juan County, New
Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved plugging progranm.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its own motion to permit
B. G. West and N. W. McIntosh and ‘all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the
Rollins and Dodgen Well No. 2 located in Unit D of Section 28, Township 18 Morth, Range 3 West,
Sandoval County, New Mcxico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-

approved plugging program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservvation Commiccicn ¢n its own motion Lo permit

Western Energy Corporation and a1l other interested parties to appcar and show cause why the Ute
Well No. 2 Jocated {n Unit O of Section 23, Township 31 North, Range 16 West, San Juan County,
New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved plugging

program.

In the matter of the heaxing called by the 0il Conservation Commission on its own motion to permit
Noel Reynolds and 21) other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Torreon Water Well
No. 1 located in Unit J of Section 28, Township 18 North, Range 3 West, Sandoval County, New Mexico,
should not: te plugged and abandoned fn accordance with a Commission-~approved plugging program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 01il Conservation Cormission on its own motion to permit
John F. Staver and all other interested parties to appear and show cause why the Paperthin Well

No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 26, Township 19 North, Range 5 Weetr, McWinley County, New Hexico,
should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved plugging program.

In the matter of the hearing called Ly the 0il Conservation Commission on its own motion to permit
Hau~-San, Inc., and all other interested parties to appear and show cause vhy the Creovey Well Ko,
4 focated in Unit E of Section 26, Township 26 North, Range i East, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico,

should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Commission-approved plugging program.

In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Conservation Commission on its own motion to permit
Julius Chodorow, American Employers' Insurance Company, and all other interested parties to appear
and show cause why the Ute Well No. 1 located in Unit F of Section 20, Township 31 North, Range
15 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a

Commission-approved plugging program.

(Readvertised)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporaticn for salt water disposal, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water Ints the
San Andres formation in the interval from 963 feet to 1560 feet in its Federal HJ Well No. 1 located
in Unit A of Section 31, Tewnship 6 South, Range 26 EFast, Linda-San Andres Pool, Chaves County,

New Mexico.
(Continuved from September 14, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petrolecum Corporation for the amendment of Order No. R-5445, Eddy County;
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sccks the amendment of Order No. R-5445 to
provide for -a 200 percent risk factor for drilling the unit well rather than 20 perceint. Said

ordér pooled the N/2 of Seetion 10, Teunchip 20 South, Range 2§ Fast, Nddy Couniy, buew Fealcu.




Exandiner Nearing ~ Yednesday ~ Septenber 28, 1977 Docket No. 30-77
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ASE 6038:  Application of W. Ridley Wheeler Estate for a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a watexflood project in an
undesignated San Andres reservoir by the injection of water into the San Andres formatfon thru
the open~hole interval from 4800 feet to 4870 feet in its Markham Well No. 2, to be drilted 1980
feet from the South Yne and 25 feebt frem the Nast liue of Seccion 28, Township 9 South, Range
35 Fast, Lea County, New Mexico.

Application of Gulf 01l Corporation for directional drilling, lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, sccks approval for the directional drilling of three Drinkard Pool wells
on its Central Drinkard Untt In Township 21 South, Range 37 East, lea County, New Mexico, as follows:

b=
o

CASE 603

0
!

Well No. 419, surface location 1631 feet from the South line and 260 feet from the West line of
Scction 28, to be bottomed approximately 1335 feet from South line and 15 feet from East line of
Section 29; Well No. 421, surface location 1465 fect from North line and 1056 feet from East line
of Section 32, to be bottomed approximately 1305 feet from North and East lines of Section 32;
and Well No. /422, surface location 1155 feet from North line and 1000 feet from West line of
Sectfon 33, to be bottomed approxiwately 1305 feet from North line and 1335 feet from West line

of Scction 33,

CASE 6040: - Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for pool reclassification and a special GOR limit, Lea County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks the reclassification of the North Teague-
Devonian Gas Pool in Sections 22 and 27, Township 23 South, Range 37 Fast, Lea County, New Mexico,
as an oil pool and the consolidntion of said pocl with the Teapgve-Devonian 0il Pool in Sections
27, 34, aand 35 of said Township. Applicant further requests a special gas-oil ratio limit for

sald Teague-lDevonian 0Ll Pool of nor more than 5000 to one.

CASE_6041: Application of Gulf 0il Corporation for an unorthodox location and simultaneous dedication, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks approval for the unorthodox
location of its Harry Leonard ¥ell No. 12 located in Unit P of Section 22, Township 21 South,
tange 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be simultaneously dedicated to a
previously approved 480-acre multiple well non-standard proration unit.

CASE 6042: Application of Gulf 01l Corporation for a non-standard proration unit, simultaneous dedication,
and unorthodox locations, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause; sceks
approval for a 388.5l-acre non-standard gas proration unit comprising the NW/4 and E/2 SW/4 of
Section 6, and the NW/4 of Section 7, both in Tounship 22 South, Range 37 East, Eumont Gas Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, to be simultancously dedicated to applicant's H. T. Mattern Wells Nos.

6 and 3, at unorthodox locations ¥n lUnft N of Scction § and Uuil ¥ of Section 7, respectivily.

VASKE 6043: Application of V-Y Petroleum Inc., for an unorthodox oifl well locatlon, Roosevelt County, Mew Mexico.
Applicant, fa the above-styled cause, seeks approval for an unorthodox oil vell location 330 feet
from the South line and 2310 feet from the East line afiSeection 29 Toigiship 8 Souih, Range 38
¥ast, North Sawycr-Devonian Pool, Roosevelt County, New Mexico.

* CASE 6044 Application of Orla Petco for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, sceks an order pooling all mineral interests down to 3500 feet underlying
the NE/4 NE/4 of Scction 1, Township 23 South, Range 27 East, and also the NW/4 NE/4 of said
Section, Eddy (uwunty, New Mexico, to form two 40-acre units, each to be dedicated to a well to
be drilled at a standard location tliercon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drilling
and completing said wells and the allocation of the costs thercof, as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designition of applicanc
a8 operator of the wells and a charge for risk involved in drilling said wells.

CASE _6045: Application of Burleson & Huff for compulsory pooling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in
the above-styled cause, seeks an order pooling all minerul interests underlying the NW/4 of
Section 12, Township 21 South, Range 36 East, Fumont Gis Pool, Lea County, New Mexico, to be
dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thercon. Alse to be considercd will
be the cast of drilling and completing said well and the allacation of the cost thercof, as well
as actual operating costs and chavges for supervisfon. Also to be considered will be the
desiguation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling

sald well,

CASE _6046: Application of Belco Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled .cause, seeks an order pooling all minerai interqsts in the

Morrow formation underlying all'of Section 3, Towaship 22 South, Range 23 Easi, Catciaw wraw-

Morrow Gas Pool, Eddy County, Nets liexiib, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a3 standard

location thercon. Also to be considered will be the cost of drllling and completing said well .
and the allocation of the cost therecof, as well as nctual opcrnting costs and charges for super-

vision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as operator of the well and

a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,
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Exaainer Hearing - Wednesday - September 28, 1977
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CASE 6047:

CASE _6001:

CASE 5997:

L ORYH 3@?;
W

CASE 5999:

CASE 6000:

Application of Contineatal 0il Company for capacity allowables, Lea County, New Mexico.

Docket No.

30-77

Applicant,

in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for a capacity allowable for its Pearl "B" Wells Nos, 5
and 6, located in Units M and 0, respectively, of Section 25, Township 17 South, Range 32 East,
and its Pearl "B" Well No. 7 located in Unit M of Section 30, Township 17 South, Range 33 East,
Maljamar Grayburg-Son Andres Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

{Continued from August 3, 1977 Examiner Hearing)

Application of Mesa Petroleum Co. for an exception to Order No. R-5459, San Juan County, New Mexlco.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks an exception to the provisions of Order No. R-5459 to
exclude its Primo Well No. 1-A located in Unit D of Secction 6, Township 31 North, Range 10 West,

San Juan County, New Mexico, from the vertical limits of the Blanco-Mesaverde Pool as defined by

said order.
(Continued from July 20, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above~styled causec, seeks approval for its East Drinkard Unit Area comprising 3080 acres,
more or less, of Federal and fee lands in Sections 11, 12, 13, 14?4'3 and 24, Township 21 South,
Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexlco. .4

(Contirued from July 20, 2977, Examirer Hearing)

?bplicétion of Atlantic Richfield Company for a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, In the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on 1its
East Drinkard Unic Area, Lea County, New Mexico, by the injection of water into the Drinkard
formation through 30 wells.

fContinued from July 20, 1977, Examiner Hearing)
Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for its East Blinebry Unit Area comprising 3080 acres,

more or less, of Federal and fee lands in Sections 11, 12, 13, 14, 23, and 24, Township 21 South,
Range 37 East, Lea County, New Mexico.

(Continued from July 20, 1977, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its
East Blinebry Unit Area, Lea County, New Mexico, by the injection of water into the Blinebry
formation througn 38 wells,

~




LEWIS G, COX,UR.
PAUL W, EATON, JR
CONRAD E, COFFIELOD
HARGLO L. HENSLEY, JR.
BYUART D, SHANOR

C. D. MARTIN

PAUL J. RELLY,JR.
JAMZB H. BOIARTH
DOUOLAS L LUNSFORD
PAUL M. BOHANNON

ERNEST R FINNEY, JR,
J. DOUGLAS FOSTER
K. DOUGLAS PERRIN
C.RAY ALLEN
YACQUEUNE W, ALLEN
T. CALOER E2ZELL,JR.
WILLIAM B. BURFORD
JOHN 8. NELSON
RICHARD E.OLSON
PHILLIP Y. BREWER

Mr. Dan Nutter

011 Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088 »
New Mexico 87501

Santa Fe,

Dear Dan:

Please
connection
requested,
dismissed.
desires in

LAaw OFFICES
HINKLE, CoX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY

OF CQUNSEL
CLARENCE E. HINKLE
1000 FIRST NATIONAL BANK TOWER ROBERT A, STONE

w. &BONDUQANY A {19141
POST OFFicE BOX 3580 ANT, R a73)
ROSWE!.I. NEW MEXICO OF FICE
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702 ‘°%$$%§ﬂ§£”°
AMARILLO, TEXAS OFFICE
1701 AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
(a08)a72-8960

ONLY ATTYS, EATON, COFFIELD, MARTIN, BOZARTH,
BOHANNON, FINNEY, FOSTER, ALLEN, ALLEN,
BURTORD BREWER & STONE

(915) 883-4801

LICZNSCD IN TEXAS

ECEIVED,
R
] Av 15 1980

August 4, 1980

orvem.
¢ <-".

3
’ P . AT W S ——

Lea County, New Mexico
Case No. 5998
Case No. 6000
Case No. 6069
Case No. 6070

make reference to my prior letter of July 29, 1980, in
with the above referenced cases. In that letter, I
among other things, that the cases involved not be

My understanding of Atlantic Richfield Company's

this connection was inaccurate. Therefore, please

consider this letter as a formal request that all four cases be
dismissed. Apparently, there is some possibility that one or
more of the parties who were previously involved in these cases
- may want to reform a unit or units and again apply to the
S Division for authority to unitize the areas in. a manner similar
: to the authorization which was previously sought. However, such ;
a procedure will be subject to the determination of the various
working interest owners involved. |

OlL CONS'-'RVATION DIVISION ‘
SANTA FE :
Re: East Blinebry and Drinkard Units g

1 trust that this letiter 1s all that «#ill be needed in order
to complete your record as to a written request for the dismissal
of all four cases involved. However, if anything further is

needed, please call.
Thank you.
Very truly yours,

HINKLE, COX, EATON,
COFFIELD & HENSLEY

(:jti*h*

Conrad E. Coffleld

CEC:rh
Enclosures

= U et g B e Seod o w aas d




Mr. Dan Nutter -2 August 4, 1980

xc: Mr. Jerry Tweed
Atlantic Richfield Company :
Post Office Box 1610 :

Midland, Texas 79702 j
! xc: Mr. Horace Burton . g
i Atlantic Richfield Company V H
| Post Office Box 2819 i

Dallas, Texas 75221 g
! Xxc: Mr. Clarence E. Hinkle :

o Hinkle, Cox, Faton, Coffield & Hensley
i Post Office Box 10

Roswell, New Mexico 88201

vt vy
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Minutes
Proposed Blinobry Unit
March 10, 19786

Page 2'
Tract No, Tract Name Operator
16 Gulf Bunin Summit Energy
17 ~ Bunin Imperial American
23 . Sarkeys Eastland
27 Nancy . Losser

Mr., Tweed pointed out that the unit boundary could be redrawn to
eliminate several of the tracts without affccting unit equity.

He also stated that any action along these lines would be brought
before the working interest owners for a vote. Mr, V. T. Lyon,
Continental 011 Company, wanted to know if under forced pooling
could the unit be selective to the extent of excluding wells not
desired, No one knew for certain,

The floor was opened to recommendations for formula., Several
comments were made prlor to specific recommendations,

A) Mr, V. T. Lyon suggested those working interest owners who
had not replied to Formula No., 10 might wish to make some
comments, Mr. Buck, Shell 0il Company, and Mr..J. E. Eakins,
Getty 0il Company both stated their fceling that since the
formula had not passed they didn't need to approach panage-
ment with a formula which was close to minimum equity.

B) Mr, Buck also pdinted out that Shell 01l Company defined
capital as being "expenditures' when conduciing any dis-
cussions or conducting sny vote on e capital invegtment

schedule for the operating agrecment,

Mr. V. T. Lyon suggested that we define "'remaining primary oil®

as that oll remaining for the four unitized formations (1,881,381 BD)
as o1 7/1/75. He noted it had been scent out as such on the last
letter ballot.

Cl
-’

D) Mr, M. 8. Toid, Texaco, Inc,, suggested breaking out dry gas
and producing it at a Phase I participation throughout the .
life of the unit. 041l and casinghead gas would still be pro-
duced under a separate Phase I and Phase 1I participation.

Mr, Tweed said that this idea had been given consideration
but was vetoed by the legal considerations which emerge from
the possibility of wntering out the Tubb gas zone which is
Jlocated between the two sccondary recovery zones, Blinebry

-and Drinkard, Mr., J. E. Eakins also pointed out the problem
of the Tubb formation changing from a gas to oil classificatilon

with a field wide gas~oil~ratio rule,




The proposed East Blinebry-Drinkard Units, if approved,
will unitize the Blinebry and Drinkard reservoirs of the unit
area. Sandwiched between these two reservoirs is the Tubb
formation which is productive of gas. Also immediately nnder-
lying the Drinkard is found the Wichita Albany-Abo formation
which is an established source of supply of o0il and gas from
the unit area.

In the case of the Eubanks lease (Tract 13 to the Unit)
some 46.5% of the known reserve is credited to the Tubb forma-
tion and 21.4% credited to the Abo formation. Therefore, we
find 67.9% of the proven and productive reserve in formations
which are adjacent to the proposed unitized formations and
recoverable from bore holes that are also necessary for pros-
ecution of the proposed plan of operation of the units.

The Unit Operating Agreements for which approval is being
considered here provides through Paragraph 11.1 on page 17
that the operators of each 40 acre tract of the proposed unit
contribute a usable well borxe for that tracl or be assessed
an amount of money up to $200,000 for each such well bore not
so contributed. There is no provision for the Unit Working
Interest Owners or its operators to compensate the contribut-
ing Working Interest Owners for loss of access to usable well
bores in existence at the time of ‘unitization that have been
designed and planned for unitization in the recovery of Tubb
or Abo reserve underlying the tracts included in this Unit.

Thie Eubanks lease contains four (4) well bhores providing
access to ‘Blinebry, Tubbh,. Nrinkard and Aho formaticno. If
the terms of the Unit Operating Agreement are approved as they

are presented here the Working Interest Owners of Tract 13 will
- be denied exicting borce heolc access Lo 67.3% of these proven

and productive reserve or be assessed a major economic penalty.
It is evident from this that the Unit Operating Agreement con-
tains provisions allowing the Unit interest to confiscate
valuable property without compensation.

It should also be pointed out that proven and producing
natural gas reserves repraesented by the Tubb formation under-
lying the Eubanks (Tract 13) lease, as well as others of the
area, are dedicated to El Paso Natural Gas Company through a
Certificate of Necessity granted by the Federal Power Commission.
If this access to producing Tubb gas is denied or damaged the

- owners of this lease will bhe faced with tho obligation of

providing a new bore hole through which the so dedicated gas
may be delivered.




Page Two

~ The economic implication of the proposed bore hole de-~
livery oxr economic penalty requirement results in severe
economic penalties to the owners of the Eubanks (Tract 13)
lease, as well as assessable liability for loss of reserves
dedicated to an interstate market under the rules of the
Federal Power Commission.

Futhermore, the loss of bore hole accessibility will
require major capital expenditures to recover known Abo
reserves. These penalties alone could be severe enough to
prohibit the recovery of known reserve and thereby cause the
loss of wvaluable oil and gas reserves.

It is evident that the owners of leases occupying the
eastern one half of the pfoposed unit are operating prop-
erites that are near economic limit of primary recovery from
the Blinebry and Drinkard formations. We concur that these
operators should consider some form of enhanced recovery to
force the production of the natural resources known to remain
in those formations. Those leases in the western portion of
the unit are producing at rates substantially greater than the
economic limit of primary production. At present rates of
decline, some five to ten years will be required for the west-
ern wells to reach the present level of production experienced
by the eastern wells.

The eastern portion of the proposed units do not appear
to represent the significant volumes of Tubb or Abo reserves
that are known to exist in the western portion of the area in
gquestion. Therefore, the economic loss of access to valuable
natural resources in that eastern portion of the area may not
be as great as that of the western part of the unit area.

Therefore, if applicable any attempt at conducting an
enhanced recovery program should by all reascnable logic be
confined to the eastern portion of the proposed unit area
and prosecuted to a point that would prove without doubt that
such methods of recovery are truly applicable and efficient
before consideration is given to expansion of the unit operat-

-ing area and methods of recovery are allowed to expand into

the western area of significant remaining primary reserves
and resources contained in Tubb and Abo formations.

The plan of operation for the proposed unit area as
considered here is founded upon sound techniques that have
been successful in other reservoirs. The only similar op-
eration in the area of the proposed unit, however, is that
of Gulf 0il Corporation in their Central Drinkard Unit.
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Page Three

The Central Drinkard Unit occupies an area, the center
of which is four miles southwest from that of the proposed
unit area. The Central Drinkard Unit is of comparable size
to that of the Units being considered here. This size being
2,600 acres with 53 producing wells and 3,080 acres with 60
proposed producing wells respectively.

The Central Drinkard Unit should have heen mxpected to
have performed in a manner similar to that expectad for the
proposed East Blinebry-Drinkard Units. Yet in some five years
of operation it has performed to an extent of only 25.5% of
that hoped for in the area under considereation. This failure
of effectiveness of the Central Drinkard Unit further emphasizes
the advisability of slow orderly development of such a program
from a pilot flood operation only as sound results can dictate.

If the preopesed unit operations are successful to an
extent of twice that thus far indicated by the Central
Drinkard Unit a severe economic as well as natural vesource

loss for the area will result.
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Addressee List Attached

Re: East Blinebry and East Drinkard Units
Leca County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Summit Energy, Inc., operator of the Gulf Bunin Lease in the pro-

posed unit area, would like to request that all unsigned parties
on the subject unit, have an independent engineering appraisal
made on your cquity, prior to joining any unit operation.

We would like to point cut certain observations and pass on
certain comments about the proposed secondary operation.

1. If you have equity in a Tubb Gas Zonc or Abo 0il'. "«
Zone and this is produced through a common borec
hole and casing, are you aware of the affect to
these pay sections when Blinebry or Drinkard work-
overs are in progress?

2. As response occurs in the Blinebry 0il Zone or
Drinkard 0il Zone, any inequiity or damage to
your Tubb or Abo Reserves will be completely
masked and untrackable.

3. Why was not a pilot operation performed on specific
ARCO properties prior to a request for total unit-
ization of the ficld?

"4, Do you think a Sccondary Recovery Operation is
vimed well when operators still have lecases which
are producing § 5,000 per well net income? What if
the FEA relcases all stripper crude to float on the
World market but excludes secondary reserves, even
if your base lease was a stripper lease?

bt R T
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Summit Energy, Inc.

Page 2
st July 18, 1977

5. Summit has letters on file where we requested a
co-operative agreement with ARCO in the event of
waterflooding. We only want to operate our own
property. We do not feel that this could possibly
create the necessity of "force pooling'. ARCO has
refused to respond on this so it is our opinion
that it becomes confiscation of property and not
force pooling.

Atlantic Richfield Company has called for a hearing on the force
pooling of all outstanding unsigned equities. The hearing has
been postponed until September, 1977. 1 assume that the hearing
has been delayed because Atlantic Richfield Company does not yet
have the necessary percentage of working interests signed to the
unit agreement. It would be a strange affair indeed to have a
"force pooling" hearing before the New Mexico 0il Conservation
b Commission and nrot be able to provide the necessary signatures
for unitization.

We would suggest that you be fully aware of the economics and
the mechanical complexities of this proposed unit before you
join. ‘

Yours truiy,
QOJJ\‘J ‘)".}\J\BM

Paul G. Whife L
Vice/PreSident-Productibn

PGW/gb

cc: All Working Interests
NMOCC - Hobbs
NMOCC - Santa Fe

R ;‘*—w; T
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ADDRESSEE LIST
‘ -
. ’ J.R. Cone
i Attn: Mr. John Byers
5 Box 6308 =
T i Lubbock, Texas 79400
| Continental Oil
‘ Box 1959 ;
Midland Savings Bldg.
. Midland, Texas 79701
- l Eastland 0ii Company
704 Western United Life Bldg.
Midland, Texas 79701 < ,
; Getty 0il Co.
8th Floor
Midland National Bank Tower
Box 1231
Midland, Texas 79701
Gulf Energy & Mincrals Co.-U.S.
P.0. Box 1150
Midland, Texas 79701
Hondo Drilling Co.
3 c/o Tom Sivley
g Booker Building
- Artesia, New Mexico 88210
Imperiai American
215 Mid-America Bldy.
Midland, Texas 79701
; Barbara Jernigan
; 1007 Green Acres Dr.
! Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
ﬁ Mobil 0il Corporation
| Box 633
| Wall Towers West
g Midland, Texas 76701
‘ § Moranco ‘
1 S g John F. Moran(Trust)
o i P.0. Box 1860 .
Hobbs, New Mexico 882490

T T e e s g ey e
[ ! m .




Page 2. |

Moranco

Robert M. Moran

Box 1860

Hobbs, New Mexico 88240
Shell 0il Co.

P.0. Box 1509 A
Midland, Texas 70701

Texaco, Inc.
Box 3109
Midland, Texas 79701

Young 0il Corporation
103 Wall Towers East
Midland, Texas 79701 : : ’

Aztec 011 & Gas Co.
2000 1St. Nat'l. Bank Bldg.
Dallas, Texas 75202

Chevron 0il Co.
8th Floor Wall Towers East Bldg.
Midland, Texas 797061

Amoco Production Co.
P,O. Box 3092
Houston, Texas 77001

John Hendrix
Box 9A
Eunice, New Mexico 88231

Young 0il Corp.

Wall Towers East

2w A

Midland, Texas 79701

Kirby Exploration Co.
P.O. Box 1745 ]
Houston, Texas 77001

George Donnelly
3105 Shell . ;
Midland, Texas 79701 !

Richard Donnelly :
5 Winchester Court ‘
Midland, Texas 79701

J. Harvey Herd
Wilco Building
Midland, Texas 79701
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&\MOCO) . - Amoeq Production Company
mjw . :,(,; ":ZOOJM )rfdnﬂu ilding

l Ho! om as 77001
- ‘(JULlsxg‘ﬁL
J. M. Brown .
Wimger 07" " CoNScRW\Tl()N coml

‘ antn g fe
?

July 14, 1977 ?;4 7
) {

File: BAL-416-3111 (séé;é

Re: Proposed E. Blinebry and E. Drinkard Units
Lea County, New Mexico

011 Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico

" 310 01d Santa Fe Trail

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Gentlemen:

The applicatfon~6f Atlantic Richfield Company for statutory unitization |
and waterflooding of the E. Blinebry and E. Drinkard Areas, Lea County,
New Mexico, has been designated as Cases 5997 through 6000 on the hearing

docket for July 20, 1977.

This will advise that Amoco Production Company has signed tho Unit Asvecmonts
and the Unit Opcrating Agreements for these proaects Amoco supports the
app11c¢tlon of Atlantic Richfield Company for statutory unitization and

joins in urg1ng approval by the Commission for® this pendlnn waterflood
operation to achieve additioniil secondary oil recovery.

Yours very truly,
jl:1}7/7 YglA,Utuvx,‘4uuL’

ROC/paj
4/670

cc: Mr. J L. Tweod
Atlantic Richfield Company
P. 0. Box 1610
Midland, TX 79701




Chevron

Chevron USA. Inc. .t,r::',-'_ AT
P.0. Box 599, Denver, CO §0201 "'~’.*'. s , X
W h

July 12, 197¥' ! JUL 15 1977 ,’ ji

'}

)'L CONS!'RVPTION CO\‘*M

&:r.#n l"c

New Mexico 01l.Conservation Commission
P. 0. Box 2088

State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Attention Mr. Richard L. Stamets

Gentlemen:

Chevron U.S.A. Inc. supports Atlantic Richfield Company in the proposals
to be presented in Case Nos. 5997 5999 and 6000 scheduled for

July 20, 1977. ) g&
Atlantic Richfield Coﬁﬁény will propose the formation of the East Drinkard
Unit area and the East Blinebry Unit area and the initiation of waterflood

projects thereon. Chevron U.S.A. Inc., will be a working interest owner
in the proposed units.

Yours very truly,

/lW&Z

Emerick
Senilor Staff Engineer-Proration

GME: {1

cc: Mr. E. E. Hagan




LAw OFFICES

CLARENCE . HINRLE HINKLE, Cox, EATON, COFFIELD & HeENsLEY W, [, BONUUHANT, JR, (1014-1073)
- LEWIS C. COX, R, : 600 HINKLE BUILDING —

PAUL W. EATON, UR. TeiepHONRE (308} 622-0%10

CONRAD I.. COFFILLD Posy Orricr Box 10

HAROLD L. HENSLEY, UR, . .‘5;,;':/. ™

BTUART D. SHANOR ERY) -"i'\' ” -3[':"“-. RoswELL , NEW MEXICO 88203 MA.ISBELL LICENSED

IN TEXAS ONLY

€. D. MARTIN j.,’ ~r .-‘,,;,'-"»‘"7‘/,/]('- .
oy . - J P

PAUL Y. KELLY, UR. ,'/ ety ( :
$ T

A e o 4 12, 1977
.. -
P J VANES H. BOZARTH . ¢ JUL 1 3 ~ MiDLAND, fEXAS OF FICE
JAMES H.ISBCLL R W 197 ) B21 MIDLAND TOWER
< : DOUGLAS L.LUNSFORD '/
o OO S~— 7 . {918) 653-4801

PAUL M, BOHANNOH "-/SE RVA T'., ~—/

W, OOUGLAS FOSTER

0il Conservation Commission )
; Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 ?peb ¢

Re: _Cages 5997@ 5999, 6000
xaminer's docket July 20

Gentlemen:

our client, Atlantic Richfield Company, has requested that
we ask for a continuance of the above cases which are on the exa- ;
miner's docket for July 20 to the second examiner's hearing in Sep- ;
tember, which I assume will be on the 21st. ;

The veason for the continuance is that additional time is :
needed within which to get some of the parties to consent to ox i
ratify the unit agreements.

: ' ; You may consider this as a motion for continuance of the -
g , » above cases to the above mentioned date.

Cases 5997 and 5999 are for approval of unit agreeménts for
the East Drinkard and East Blincbry Units. These applications were
made under the provisions of the Statutory Unitization Act and we
note in thepublication the Act was not referred to. We do not know :
whether it is necessary to refer to the fact that these applications 1
are made under this act but call your attention to this so that if

you consider it material in the re-publication as to the continued %
date this may be included. :

Yours very truly,

" H COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY
B

d

/

’

S ~ f CEH:cs .

R c¢: Mr. Duncan Holt
¢cc: Mr. R. E. Powers
cc: Mr. Bob Malaise
cc: -M.. Bill Coleman
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CASE 5989: Application of Continental 011 Company for an unorthodox oil well location, Lea County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of
its Marshall Well No, 8 to be located 2600 feet from the South line and 1230 feet rrom the

ey

2k
. ,f Yeat line of Section 19, Tovmship 23 South, Ranyre 33 East, Cruz-Delaware Pool, Lea County,
A 3 Hew Mexico,
¢ ! :
E { CASE 5990: Application of Continental 01 Company for an unorthodox locatlon, Rio Arriba County, New Mexieo.
above-olyled eause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its AXI Apache

Applicant, in the above-oty
"pY Well No. 5 to be located 2310 feet from the North line and $%0 feet ficm the Wost line of

i
5 Section 19, Towvnship 24 Morth, Range 4 West, Ballard-Pigtured Cliffs Pool, Rio Arriba County,
4 New Mexico. . ;
&
i

CASE 5991: Application of Continental Oil Company for capacity allowable, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for a capacity sllowable for its Pearl "B" Well No. 4

‘; located 330 feet from the South line and 2310 feet from the West line of Section 25, Township

i 17 South, Range 32 East, Maljarar Grayburg-San Andres Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,

; CASE 5992: Application of Burleeon & Huff for compulsory pooling and a non-standard uni%, Lea County, Hew
i Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order pocling all mineral interests

underlying the SE/4 WW/4 of Section 14, Tovmship 24 South, Range 36 Fast, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea
Counity, New Mexico, to form a non-stendard 40-acre gas proration unit to be dedicated to appli-
cant's Cooper Well No. 1 located in Unit F of said Section 14, or in the alternative to drill
another vell at a standard location thereon, . Also to be considered will be the cost of recomple-
tion or of drilling and completing the unit well and *he allocation of the cosi thereof, as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision., Alsc to be considered will be the
designation of applicant as operator of the well and a charge for risk involved in recompleting

or drilling said well,

Application of Lively Fxploration Company for an exception to the provisions of Order No. R-5459,
San Juan Counby, Hew Mexlce. Arplicant, in the ebove-styled cause, seeks an exception to the
provisions of Order No. R-5459 to exclude its Chacra Well No. 7Y in Unit B of Scetlon 35,
Township 30 lorth, Range 8 West, San Juan County, New Mexico, from the vertical limits of the

Blanco-Mesaverde Pool as defined by said order.

0.yt

CASE 5993:

CASE 5994: Application of Tenneco 011 Company for an exception to the provisions of Order No. R-5459,

- San Juan County; Hew Mexfco. Applicant, in the above-styled.cause, seeks an exception to the
provisions of Order No. R-5459 10 exclude its Florance Well No. 29-A in Unit F of Section 25,
and its Northeast Dlanco Unit Well No. 64 in Unit P of Sectlon 24, both in Township 30 North,
Range 8 West, San Juan County, Hew Mexico, from the vertical 1imits of the Blanco-Mesaverde Yool.

CASE 5925: Application of Tenneco 9i1 Company for dual completionsnand vaterflocd expansions, McKinley
B ’ ?'ounty, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seccks authority to expand its Souih

‘ iospah-Upper Serd and -Tower Sand Waterflood Projects by dually completing its Hospah Unit Wells
Nos. 58 and 59, located in Units F and G, respectively, of Section iz, Township 17 Norih, Range
9.VWest, McKinley County, New Mexico, in such a manner as to permit water injection into each of

H sald zones thru parallel strings of tubing,

CASE 5996: Application of Petroleum Corporation of Texas for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico.
: Applicand, in the above-styled cause, seeks authoritiy to dispose of produced  salt water into the
; Abo formation through the perforated interval from €352 feet to 6877 feet in its Dexter Federal
! Well No. 3 located in Unft I of Section 22, Tovmship 17 South, Range 30 Fast, Jackson Abo Pool
Eddy County, Hew Mexico. ’

CASE 5997: Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, Mew Mexico,.
Applicant, In the above-styled cause, seeks approval for its Fast Drinkard Unit Area comprising
3080 acres, more or less, of Federal and fee lands in Sections 11, 12, 13, 14, 23 and 24, )
Tovmship 21 South, Range 37 Fast, Lea County, New Mexlco.

r»““"x',

CASE 5998: Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for a waterflood project, Lea County, New Mexico.

. Applicant, in the atove-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on its

East Drinkard Unit Area, Lea County, New Mexico, by the injection of weter into the Drinkard
formation through 30 wells.

CASE 5999: Application of Atlantic Richfield Company for a unit agreement, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant,
grzhgraggvc—stglgddcau;e, geg}:s c;ppgov:;l for its East Blinebry Unit Area comprising 3080 acres,
68, of Federal and fee lands in Sections 11, 12, 13, 14, 23, and 24, Township 21 & r
Range 37 East, Lea County, HNew Mexico, ’ r 13 1 23 v P South

CASE 6000: Application of AMlantic Richfield Company for a waterflood project, Lea County, Mew Mexico.
Applicant, in the abdve-styled cause, seeks authority to institute a waterflood project on {its
East Blinebry Unit Area, Lea County, lew Mexico, by the injection of water into the Dlinebry

formation through 38 wells.




Docket No. 24-77

Dockets NHos, 25-77 and 26-77 are tentatively set for hearing on August 3 and August 17, 1977, Applications
for hearing must be filed at least 22 days in advance of hearing dnte,

4 DOCKET: FXAMTMFR HFARING - WEDHNESDAY - JULY 20, 1977

N ’ ‘ 9 AM, - OTL CONSERVATION COMMISSION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE PUTIDING, SANTA FE, HEW MFXICO

The following cases will be hcurcf before Richard L. Stamets, rxaminer, or Danlel S, Yutter, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for Auguet, 1977, from fifteen prorated
pools in Lea, Fddy, Chaves, and Roosevelt Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for August, 1977, from four prorated pools
in San Juan, Rio Arriba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

CASE 5932: Appllication of Sam H. Snoddy for directlonal drilling and a non-standard gas proration uni%, Lea
County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-siyled cause, seeks approval for the directional
drilling of two 14,000-foot Morrow gas wells in Unit P of Section 25, Tovmship 20 South, Range i
32 East, South Salt Laske-Morrow Gas Pcol, Lea County, New Mexico, one of which would be vert cally
drilled to a depth of 4000 feet from a surface location 660 feet from the South line and 760 feet
from the Fast line of said Section 25, then directionally drilled in a North-Northwesterly
direction and bottomed in the spproximate center of the NE/4 of said Section 23, the N/2 of the
section being dedicated to the well; the other well would be vertically drilled to a depth of
4000 fect from a surface location 760 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the Fast lire
of said Section 25, then directionally drilled in a West-Northwesterly direction and bottomed
in the approximate center of the SW/4 of said Section 25, which would be a 160-acre non-standard

PRy N . ~ o
WL LUt 581G well,

CASE 59383: Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for the amendment of Order No. R-5445, Eddy County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks the amendment of Order No. R-5445 to
provide for a 200 percent risk factor for deilling the unit well rather than 20 percént. Said ‘
order pooled the N/2 of Section 19, Tovmship 20 South, Range 25 Fast, Zidy County, New Mexico. |

: CASE 5984: Application of Morris R, Antwell for compulsory pooling, Fddy County, New Mexico. Applicant,

H in the above-styled cause, szeks an orider pooling all mineral interests in ‘and underlying the
N/2 of Sectlon 20, Township 18 South, Range 25 East, Eddy County, Hew Mexico, to be dedicated
o & well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will bte the cost
of drilling and complet:ng saild well and the allocation of the cost thereof, as well as actual
operating costs end charsres for supervision, Alsc to be considered will be the designation of
appiicant &§ operaiur of the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

L]
CASE 5985: Application of Orla Petco, Ine., for an unorthodox gas well location, Fddy County, New Mexico.
~  Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its B. K.

Morrison Well No. 1 to be located 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feet from the West lire
of Secilon 5, Township 19 South, Range 26 Fast, Eddy County, New Mexico, the S/2 of said Section
5 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 5936: Application of J. Gregory Merrion for downhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, MNew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval for the dovnhole commingling of Devils
Fork-Gallup and Mesaverde prcduction in the wellbore of his Edna Well No. 2 located in Unit O
of Section 7, Township 24 North, Range 6 West, Rio Arridba County, Hew Mexico.

CASE 5987: Application of Getty 0il Company for dovnhole commingling, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the ahove-styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole comminpling of Gallup,
Mesaverde, and Dakota production In the wellbore of its C. W, Roberts Well No. 5, located iIn
Unit F of Section 17, Township 25 North, Range 3 West, Rio Arriba County, Hew Yexico. Appliesnt
also secks approval for the reopening of its C. W, Hoberts Wells Nos, 3 and 4 and its Lydia
Rentz Well No. 4 to comminsle Dakota, Mesaverde, and possibly Gallup production within the
wellhorea of the above-degeribed wells located in Unils O, M, and A of Seciions 18, 1%, and 19,

respectively, of the same township.

I

CASE 5938: Application of Continental 0f1 Company for three unorthodox locatfons, Rio Arriba County, New
Mexico, Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exception to Rule 2-A of the Blanco-
Mesaverde Gas Pool Rules, to permit the drilling of its AXI Apache "N" Wells Nos. 12 and 14 in
the N//4 of Sections 11 and 1, respectively, and 1t3.AXI Apache "0" VWell No. 10 in the SF/4 of
Section 3, all {n Tovmship 25 North, Ranyre 4 West. Rio Arriha County, New Mevinn Fach of cald
wells is the rirst Mesaverde well on its proration unit.
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BEFORE THE OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION' . ! ./ »

STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) JUN 23 LY V

APPLICATION OF ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY '“““f:n SRV
FOR APPROVAL OF A WATERFLOOD PROJECT IN B
CONNECTION WITH THE PROPOSED UNIT AGREE-

MENT FOR THE DEVELOPMENT AND OPERATION OF

THE EAST DRINKARD UNIT AREA EMBRACING

3,080 ACRES IN TOWNSHIP 21 SOUTH, RANGE

37 EAST, LEA COUNTY. APPLICANT PROPCSES

TO INJECT WATER INTO THE DRINKARD FORMATION

WHICH IS TO BE UNITIZED UNDER SAID UNIT

AGREEMENT THROUGH 30 INJECTION WELLS

LOCATED WITHIN THE UNIT AREA. APPLICANT

ALSO SEEKS ESTABLISHMENT OF A PROJECT

ALLOWABLE AND AN ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURE

WHEREBY THE LOCATION OF THE INJECTION WELLS

MAY BE CHANGED.

0il Conservation Commisson
Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Comes Atlantic Richfield Company acting by and through the
undersigned attorneys and hereby makes application for approval of
a waterflood project :.n connection with the proposed unit agreement
for the development and operation of the East Drinkard Unit Area
embracing 3,080 acres in Township 21 South, Range 37 East, Lea County.
Applicant proposes to inject water into the Drinkard formation which
is to be unitized under said unit agreement through 30 injection wells

located within the unit area. Applicant also seeks establishment of

a Pl‘GjGCu allowable and an adminigtrative hrnr‘ﬁﬂnrp thTPbV the loca-

tion of thc injection wells may be changed, and in support thereof
respectfully shows:

i. Applicant is in the process of forming a unit agreement
for the operation and development of the East Drinkard Unit Area and
application has been made to the 0il Conservation Commission for
approval of said unit simultancously herewith. The proposed unit
agreement embraces the following described lands situated in Lea County:

Township 21 South, Range 37 East, N.M.P.M.
Section 11 - All

Section 12 - WXEX%, Wk
Section 13 - WXNEY%, NW4%SEY%, Wk
Section 14 - All

Section 23 - All
Section 24 NWY%, WhSwk
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2. It is contemplated that applicant will be the unit operator
under the terms of the unit agreement and the primary objective of the
unit will be to formulate and put into effect a secondary recovery
project in order to effect additional recovery of unitized substances,
prevent waste and conserve natural resources consistent with good

engineering practices.

3. There is attached hereto as Exhibit 1 a plat showing the
outlines of the proposed unit area, the location of all wells producing
from the proposed unitized formation within the unit area and all
other wells within a radius of two miles thereof, and the formations
from which the same are producing. This exhibit also indicates the
ownership of the respective leases.

All of the wells within the unit area have reached an advanced
stage of depletion and are regarded as what is commonly known as
"stripper" wells. '

4., There is also filed herewith as Exhibit 2 a plat showing
the location of the proposed injection wells. Also attached as Exhibit
3 is a list of the names and locations of the proposed injection wells.
All of these wells are producing wells which will be converted to

injection wells.

5. There is also filed herewith copies of electrical logs of
all the wells which are to be converted to injection wells. Also
filed herewith are diagrammatic sketches of each proposed injection
well showing all casing strings, including diameters and setting
depths, quantities used and tops of cement, perforated or open hole
intervals, tubing strings, including diameters and setting depths,
and the type and locatiocn of packers.

6. Applicant proposes to inject water into the unitized forma-
tion through the injection wells. Water will be obtained through the

drilling of water wells in the wvicinity of the unit area to the San

Andres formation. It is anticipated that by the time of the hearing
on this application, applicant will be able to anticipate the timing
for the injection of water into the various injection wells and the
anticipated volumes of water which will be injected.

7. Applicant is filing simultaneously herewith application for
approval of the East Blinebry Unit, the unit area of which is identical
with the proposed unit area for the East Drinkard Unit. There is also
being filed simultaneously an application for waterflood project for
the Fast Blinebry Unit Area. Applicant will also be the operator of
the East Blinebry Unit and water flood project in connection therewith
and it is proposed that the two units and the two waterflood projects
be operated simultaneously and that the production from the two units

B et wA sl




be commingled either in common well bores or surface facilities and

for the purpose of allocating working interest and royalty interest

s : production all production from the two units will be allocated and
credited as if 64.544% of the production had been produced from the

s East Blinebry Unit and 35.456% had been produced from the East

k Drinkard Unit.

8. There is attached hereto as Exhibit 4 a list of the owner-
ship of all acreage outside the unit area which offsets injection ;
wells. %

9. Applicant also seeks the establishment of a project allow- 3
~ able in accordance with the provisions of ‘Rule 701 of the Commission :
and also the establishment of an administrative procedure for any
changes which may prove necessary in connection with the injection

wells.

s e e

10. It is anticipated that approximately 5,850,000 barrels
of secondary 0il will be recovered from the Blinebry formation and !
1 ’ approximately 3,150,000 barrels of secondary oil from the Drinkard :
formation, or a total of 9,000,000 barrels of secondary oil which P,
would not otherwise be recovered.

11, Applicant requests that this matter be heard before an
examiner at the hearing on July 20, 1977.

Respectfully submitted,

ATLANTIC RICHFIELD COMPANY

\
By

"HINKLE, COX, EATON, COFFIELD & HENSLEY
r.0. Box 10
Roswell, New Mexico 88201
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Case S 99Y

- : E PROPOSED INJECTION WELLS
o EAST BLINEBRY & EAST DRINKARD UNIT
Lea County, New Mexico

s 7 OPERATOR WELL
L.EASE NO. LOCATION

A. Dual Completion Blinebry & Drinkard Injectors

Atlantic Richfield Company

Roy Barton 4 1750' FNL & 1980' FEL Sec. 23, T-218, R~37E
S. J. Sarkeys 2 330' FSL & 2310' FEL Sec, 23, T~21S, R37E
S. J. Sarkeys 3 2310' FSL & 330' FEL  Sec, 23, T-218, R-37E

J. R. Cone

Eubanks i 660’ FSL & 660' FWL Sec., 14, T-218, R-37E
Eubanks 3 1980' FSL & 1830' FWL Sec., 14, T-21S, R-37E

Continental 0il Company

YLockhart B-11 3 1980' FNL % 330' FWI, Sec. 11, T-218, R-37E
Lockhart B-11 4 330" FNL & 1650' FWL Sec, 11, T-21S, R-37E
Iockhart B-11 6 330' FNL & 330' FEL Sec., 11, T-2i8, R-37E
Lockhart B-11 8 1980' FEL & 660' FSL Sec. 11, T-218, R-37E
Icckhart B-11 11 330' FEL & 1980' FSL Seec. 11, T-21S, R-37E
! Lockhart B-11 17 1980' FNL & 1980' FEL Seec. 11, T-218, R~37E
~ J. H, Nolan 1 660" FSL & 660' FWL Sec. 11, T-218, R-37E
J. H. Nolan 3 1980' FSL & 1980'-FWL  Sec. 11, T-21S, R~37E
lockhart B-12 4 1650' FNL & 660' FWL Sec. 12, T-21S8, R-37E
Lockhart B-13-A 1 660' FSL & 660' FWL Sec, 13, T-218, R-37E
Lockhart B-13-A 2 1980' FNL & 660' FWL Sec. 12, T-21S, R~37E
Iockhart B-14-A 3 660' FNL & 330' FEL Sec. 14, T-21S, R-37E
Lockhart B-14-A 4 1980' FSL & 330' ¥EL Sec., 14, T-218, R-37E
Gettyﬂoil Company
D, A. Williamson 2 1980' FNL & 660' FWL Sec. 23, T-218, R-37E
D. A. Williamson 4 660' FNL & 1980’ FWL Sec, 23, T-21§, R-37R
Gulf 0il Corporation
Naoml Keenum 2 660' FSL & 1980' FEL Sec. 14, T-218, R~37E
Nanicy Stephens 2 1980' ¥NI, & 680' FWL Sec., 24, T-218, R-37E
| Nancy Stephens 3 660' FNL & 1980' FWL Sec. 24, T-218, R-37E
; Mobil 0il Corporation
: Stephens Estate 2 660' FSL & 660" FWQ Sec, 24, i~218, R-37E
; Williamson .. 660'FNL § 660' FEL Sec. 23, T.21S,R.37E

EXHIBIT 3

S R




PROPOSED INJECTION WELLS
EAST BLINEBRY & FAST DRINKARD UNITS
Lea County, New Mexlcq

. OPERATOR WELL
LEASE NO. -
" Moranco
Owen 1
Skell O1l Company
Andrews 2
_ Sarkeys 1
Sarkeys 2
Smith 1

Page 2

LOCATION

Cave S99

1980"' FNL & 660°' FWL

- 990' FNL & 1980' FWL
660' FSL & 660' FWL
1980' FSL & 1980' FWL
1980' FNL & 1980°' FEL

Sec.

Sec.

Sec.
Sec.
Sec.

14, T-218, R-37E

14, T-218, R-37E
23, T-218, R~37E
23, T~21S, R-37E
14, T-21S, R~37E
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OFFSET OPERATORS
PROPOSED EAST BLINEBRY UNIT & EAST DRINKARD UNIT
Lea County, New Mexico

Aztec 0il & Gas Conmpany
P. O. Box 837
Hobbe, New Mexico 88240

Continental 0il Company
P. O. Box 480
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Exxon Corporation
P. O. Box 1600
Midland, Texas 79702

Getty 0il Company
P. O. Box 1231
Midiand, Texas 73702

Shell 0il Company

Mid Continent Prod. Div,
P. 0. Box 991

Houston, Texas 77001

Marathon 0il Company
P, 0. Box &52
Midland, Texas 79702

Gulf 0il Corporation
Joint Operations Mgr,
P, 0. Box 1150

Midland, Texas 79702

Acoma 0il Corpdoration
812 Continental Life Bldg.
Fort Worth, Texas 76102

Texas Pacific 0il Company, Inc.
1700 One Main Place
Dallas, Texas 75250

Impexrial American Management Company
1041 Main Bldg.
Houston, Texas 77002

Mobil 011 Corporation

Attn: Joint Interest Administrator-
Three Greenwood Plaza East

Houston, Texas 77046

Elliot 01l Company
P. 0. Box 1355
Roswell, New Aexico 88201

Tenneco 01l Company
P. 0. Box 2511

‘Houston, Texas 77001

EXHIBIT 4
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BEFORE 11 01, CONGERVATION COMMYSGSION
O AlHE BTATE O W MEXLICO

bIN THE MATTER OF I'HE HEARING
CALLLD 1Y ‘tHI, OIL CONSERVA'TION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO IPOR
THE PURPOSE OFF CONSIDBERING:

/ 5978
.~ cnsi o, Lamm®

-

-~ m
Order No. R~ "?‘9 =
APPLICATION OF Aﬁ@ﬁcf ﬁ:c‘/i,zgcﬁ_@ézﬂ/ $574

FOR A WATERFLOOD PROJECT, /¢

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THI‘ COMMISSION: ;!
i

‘; - This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on ,O(L](/:J/ 20
19 Z;Z t Santa Fe, New Mex1co, before Examiner, %? ;

) |
' O

2224614585 10 .

. . NOW, on this day of Z?@C@z:é@: v 19 7 Z , the
‘Commission, a dquorum being present, having considered the i
testimony, the record, and the recommendations of the Examiner,

and being fully advised in the premises,
FINDS:

(1} That due public notice having been given as required
‘by law, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the
subject matter thereof.

(2) That the applicant, 4//91241 /P%gz_ﬁ_ﬁzé@z. (

seeks authority to J.nstltute a wo terflood project © /__ 0/
R}~

Leiese ,

Pool, by the injection of water into the

formation through z_@“lnjectlon wells in Sectlons Z;,[ /;/;2 ﬁll',:

Townshlp Z / + Range 37 + NMPM, jea _ | {
. ——

County, New MexW ‘ -
(3{ That theAw 1s in the project area are in an advanced bt
state of depletion and should properly be classifiecd as '4/ :

(4) That the proposed watcerflood project should result

e

in the recovery of otherwise unrccoverable oil, thercby praventing

waste,
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Case No. 6000

' Order No. £ sAd5

5592

)
wells may\not be adequately cemented so as to contfif/ip ection

water in the\ Blinebry FormatNon. ////

OPERATOR LEASE NAME

WELL NO. UNIT SECTION TOWNSHIP RA

That the evidenef presented indicates that the fo%}gﬁlng

|
i

|

NG

1 0 12 218
}// G 14 218

Shell 0i1 Co.
Shell 0il Co.
Atlantic Rich.

3 I 23 218

Co. - Sarkeys

Imperial American

Management Co. Bunin i3 215
Tenneco 0il Co. Elliott 1 21
Continental 0il

Co. H 3 218
Continental 0Qil

Co. Hawk ''B-3" 3 218

: ~

Exxon State “'V" 10 21S
Aztec @11 & Gas Dauron 10 218
. Gulf 0il Corp. Eubank 22 218

-

(6) That the annular spac

———
——

wells described~din_ Fi ng (5)f/above could serve as an avenue of

surface.

o

37E

37E

37E
i

- 37E

3ZE
37E
!
37E
;
37E
37E
37E

-fie casing and hole in the

That to prevent sjch migratioi;ff/YiEEE,gxnm’the*Biinebry
zone, cement bon should on the wells in Finding (5) !
| - F

above, égg/;gceméﬁgﬂany suchf well not adequately EEEEﬁted\aggoss

and above the Blinebry zone
:5(}0 That the wells within the prdjéct should be equipped to

facilitate periodic testing of the annular space between strings

of casings.

VAR Y AN
v That the

L W) 1ada i Op

sure that the injected water enters only the proposed injection

crater should take all steps necessary to en-

i

{
interval and is not permitted to escape to other formations or onto

the surface from‘injection, production, or plugged and abandoned

wells,

|
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Case No. 06000

Order No. (ﬁ. D
5594

7 (3) That the subject application should be approved and the

project should be governed by the provisions of Rules 701, 702,

1T IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

i
‘ \
and 703 of the Commission Rules and Regulations. . l

(1) That the applicant, Atlantic Riéhfield Company, 1is here-

Pr-}vl h
by authorized to institute a waterflood project on its East Biainve-
,D’i n /{” 800[ /%0 / : i
bey Unit, Bégg§2f71§§%55§ﬁ:€§@s¥ani, by the injection of water into
L] 1 PRt e N . 1

- oo , ,
the‘EZZQZi-y formation through the following-described wells in

’ . + Ps .
Sections 11, 12, 13, 14, 23, and 24, all in Township 21 South,

Range 37 East, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico:

OPERATOR WELL
LEASE NO. LOCATION

Atlantic Richfield Company

|

Roy Barton ag 4 1750' FNL & 1980' FEL, Sec. 23~
5. J. Sarkey T 2 330' FSL & 2310' FEL, Sec. 23 __.
s. J. Sarkeys 3 2310° FSL & 330' FEL,; Sec. 23 _
J. R. Cone
Eubanks Ge 1 660" FSL & 660" FWL, Sec. 14 .~ |
Eubanks e 3 1980' FSL & 1830' FWL, Sec. 14 -
continental 0il Company
Lockhart B-11 .7 3 1980' FNL & 330' FWL, Sec. 11-
Lockhart B-11  “ 4 330" FNL & 1650' FWL, Sec. 11
Lockhart B-11 6 330' FNL & 330' FEL, Sec. 11 |
Lockhart B-11 %% 8 ¢co’ Fst_k.MBa’-FEL,: Sec. 11
Lockhart B-11 /% 11 1980' FSL & 330' FEL, Sec. 11
Lockhart B-11 /2~ 17 1980' FNL & 1980' FEL, Sec. il
J. H. Nolan = 1 660' BSL & 660' FWL, Sec. 11
J. H. Nolan 20 3 1980' FSL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 11
Lockhart B-12 /¥ 4 1650' FNL & 660' FWL, Sec. 12
Lockhart B-13-A =/ 1 660' TSL & 660' FWL, Sec. 13
Lockhart B-13-A ¢ 2 1080' FNL & 660' FWL, Sec. 13
Lockhart B-14-A o+ 3 660' FNL & 330' FEL, Sec. 14
Lockhart B-l4-A ¢ 4 1980' FSL & 330' FEL, Sec. 14
Getty 01l Company
D. A. Williamson e 2 1980' FNL & 660' FWL, Sec. 23
4 660' FNL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 23 .

D. A. Williamson @0
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iqulf 011 Corporation

. Naomi Keenum R 2 660' FSI, & 1980' FEL, Scc. 14
y Nancy Stephens 2 1980' FNL & 660' WL, Sec. 24
. . Nancy Stephens 3 660' FNL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 24
' Mobil 01l Corporation
Stephens Estate '/ 2 660' FSL & 660' FWL, Sec. 24
Williamson R 1 660' FNL & 660' FEL, Sec. 23
N Moranco
. . Owen Ze1 1980' FNL & 660' FWL, Sec. 14’
: Shell 01l Company |

.

i
990' FNL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 14

Andrews s 2

Sarkeys i 1 660' FSL & 660' FWL, Sec. 23

Sarkeys A 2 1980' FSL & 198C' FWL, Sec, 23
| | smith Z¢ 1 1980' PNL & 1980' FEL, Sec. 14

LB, —Singte—Complation Blinebry Injeetons

Conﬁtnen%al\gjl Company . é
L FE B-12 3301 FNL-& 19 . 12
Lockhfgg/B« ec,

: Lockhart B-13- A_,M_“ 1980' FS] 198"‘m:~3ec

| —-——T5cKhart B-13-A 4 NL &19&0' FEL, Sec. 13

"1l Shell 0il Company . ,/////; \\\\*L\\\\\\
l — ; ,

— 7% 1980' FSL & 1980' FWL, Sec. 12

|- Chesher
fﬁ’§h9§h3r~—<;7“:;"7557 660' FSL & 660' FWL, Sec. 12
| o —Fields 2 &

660' FSL & 2310' FEL, Sec. 12
Summit Energy, Inc,

| Gulf pumtw 2 WWH

4

- N

(2) That injection into each of said wells should be through

°
’5?3/ internally coated tubing, set in a packer which shall be located
“Lal>oo as near as practicable to the uppermost perforation; that the

I

casing-tubing amnulus of each 1njection well shall be tested for

leaks, be loaded with an inert fluid and equipped with an approved

pressure gauge or attention-attracting leak de:ectioﬁ device, and '

that the injection wells or system shall be equipped in such a
in et ) 200

manner as to limit wellheadgg:Zssure to no more than -dese® psi,

(3) That the Sccretary-Director of the Commission may admin-
/70P
istratively authorize a pressure limitation in excess of i&h@-psi
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i ‘

il upon a showing by the operator that guch higher pressure will not '

i result in fracturing of the confining strata.

L4

1 (4) That the wells within the project area shall be equipped
;

'
i

with risers or in another acceptable manner such as to facilitate
the periodic testing of the bradenhead for pressure or fluid

. production.

(6) That withid\ 6 months after nitiation of injéction with-

WNSHTP RANGE

OPERATOR TO
Imperial American J
Management Co. 218 17E
Tenneco 0il Co. 218 37E
- Continental 0il / :
Co. : Hawk ''B-3" 21s 7E
Continental O .47 4
Co. Hawk ''B-3" 218 i7E
Exxon /State "y 21s 37E
Aztec 0il & Gas’' Dauron 218 37E
21s 37E

Gulf 011 Lorp. Eubank

That the operators shall notigy/tﬁé'CommiSSion lobbs

distfict office of tﬂz\aate~and~£1m§&gﬁ operations required\by

Optler (5) and (6) of this Order so that the Commission may at




A e 1-?,; ;

. Case No._ 06000 |
| order No. R_ %572 i
i ’

i
‘l

i
| i
i

! " optiorwitAGss Such-oper -
‘ | 5 of -f‘z.-aptmﬂor mc&uq a%&zJ mv»‘? fﬂ""ﬁ:

) o é @® That the Opcratorkshull immediately notify the super-
. ﬁ visor of the Commission's Hobbs district office of the failure of
|

i the tubing or packer in any of said injection wells, the leakage
| ?

of water or oil from around any producing well, the leakage of i
water or oll from any plugged and abandoned well within the project

area or any other evidence of fluid migration from the injection

quired to correct such failure or leakage. ]

@) That the subject waterflood project is hereby designated

2oy nifkossl i
the Atlantic Richfield East Blimebry Unit Waterflood Project and

shall be governed by the provisions of Rules 701, 702, and 703 of%
the Commission Rules and Regulations. |
A
(M) That monthly progress reports of the waterflood project

herein authorized shall be submitted to the Commission in accord-;

(#) That jurisdiction of this cause is retained for the

B iy |
?é*€;> ance with Rules 704 and ¥26~ of the Commission Rules and Regulaticns,
!
I
!
!

entry of such further orders as the Commission may deem necessary.
DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove’

!designated.

zone, and shall take such timely.steps as may be necessary or re- ? |
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
COMMISSION OF NEW MEXICO FOR
THE PURPOSE OF CONSIDERING:

case no. S 998
order No. K-5592-8

APPLICATION OF RTLANYIC RICHFIELD
LomPANY FOR H- WRTER FLooD
PROIECT, LER COONYS, PEW NMEXICO.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

BY THE COMMISSION:

ner
This cause came on forahearing at 9 am.

on ?b&)uua)w 2! ¢ 19 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico,

121

before the 0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico, hereinafte

referred to as the "Commission."

NOW, on this day of AMM"" , 19 o . the
-_— T

Commission, a quorum being present, izaving considered the
testimony presented and the exhibits received at said hearing,
and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:‘

(1) That due public notice having been gi{ren as required

by llaw, the Commission has jurisdiction of this cause and the

subject matter thereof.
That the applicant's request for dismissal should he granted.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case No. $798 is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove

designated.
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